
       Park Township Board of Trustees 
October 13, 2016 

6:30 pm 

MEETING AGENDA 

(Please turn off or set to “silent” mode all cell phones and other electronic devices.) 

1. Call to order

2. Invocation

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Approval of Agenda (Additions to or Deletions from Agenda)

5. Approval of Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes:
b. Financial Report
c. Building/Zoning/Code Compliance Report
d. Payment of Bills

6. Public Safety Reports

a. Fire Department
b. Sheriff’s Office

7. Public Comment (This is an opportunity for the public to address the Board and to make 
any appropriate comments.  Please limit your comments to 2 – 3 minutes per person. )

8. Staff and Committee Reports

a. Health Insurance Renewal

b. Winstrom Park Disc Golf Erosion

9. Public Comment (This is an opportunity for the public to address the Board and to make 
any appropriate comments.  Please limit your comments to 2 – 3 minutes per person.)

10. Board Comments and Committee/Agency Reports 

Campaign Sign Investigation 

11. Adjourn



 

PARK TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

September 8, 2016 

ART 1. CALL TO ORDER 
 Supervisor Jerry Hunsburger called to order the regular meeting of the Park 

Township Board held on September 8, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. at the Park 
Township Office, 52-152nd Ave., Holland, MI 49424. 

 
Present were Supervisor Jerry Hunsburger, Clerk Skip Keeter, Trustees Nicki 
Arendshorst, Jim Chiodo, Jeff Hoekstra and Mike Toscano and Interim 
Manager Bill Cousins and Attorney Dan Martin. 

Absent with notice - Treasurer Jan Steggerda 

ART 2. INVOCATION - Toscano 

ART 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ART 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Additions to or Deletions from Agenda) 
 The Board agreed to add agenda items 10i Discussion of Master Plan, 10j 

Winstrom erosion and 10k Ethics discussion. 
  
 MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 

was made by Toscano and supported by Hoekstra to approve the agenda as 
amended. (6-0) 
 

ART 5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
a Approval of Minutes:  August 11, 2016 & August 17, 2016 
b Financial Report 
c Building / Zoning / Code Compliance Report 
d Payment of Bills 
 
MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 
was made by Keeter and supported by Hoekstra to approve the consent 
agenda. (6-0) 

 
ART 6.  AUDIT REPORT 
  Joe Kuiper, Kiekover, Scholma and Schumaker, gave a report on the   
  audit.  There were no significant items to report. 
 



MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 
was made by Chiodo and supported by Arendshorst to approve to accept 
the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 audit. (6-0) 
 
MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 
was made by Toscano and supported by Keeter to commend the Finance 
Director for her work. (6-0) 
 

ART 7.  PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 
a Fire Department – Chief Gamby gave an update on the activities of the 

Fire Department for the month of August.   
 

b Sheriff’s Office- Sargent Converse gave an update on the activities of 
the Sheriff’s office for the month of August.   
 

ART 8.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
          Hunsburger opened the public comment period.   

          No one spoke at the public comment period. 
 Hunsburger closed the public comment period. 

ART 9. PUBLIC HEARING:  TRUTH IN TAXATION 
a Resolution to Announce Public Hearing and set proposed allowable 

additional millage rate (motions can be found under ART 10) 
 
b Public Hearing – Truth In Taxation 

Hunsburger opened the Public Hearing 
 
No one spoke at the hearing 
 
Hunsburger closed the Public Hearing. 

 
ART 10. STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 

a Resolution to Set Millage Rates 
 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 
was made by Keeter and supported by Arendshorst to approve the 
resolution to hold the Truth in Taxation Hearing. (6-0) 
 
MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 
was made by Arendshorst and supported by Keeter to approve the 
additional millage rate. (6-0) 
 
b Action on L-4029 Millage Report Form 
 
MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 
was made by Keeter and supported by Chiodo to approve the L-4029. (6-
0) 
 
c Reimburse County Fair Board for lease Payment 
Hunsburger stated the payment is to reimburse the Fair Board for a 
portion of their costs associated with our Centennial Celebration. 
 



MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 
was made by Keeter and supported by Hoekstra to reimburse the Ottawa 
County Fair Board for their lease payment. (6-0) 
 
d Repair of Pathway on Ottawa Beach Road at Richardson Street 
 Hunsburger stated a budget adjustment will be needed for this repair. 
 
MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 
was made by Keeter and supported by Chiodo to approve repair of the 
pathway on Ottawa Beach road at Richardson Street. (5-1 Hoekstra) 
 
e Repair of Pathway on Ottawa Beach Road at Macatawa Unit of the 

State Park 
 The Board discussed at length who should be responsible for the 
 repairs. 
 
MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION DEFEATED:  A 
motion was made by Keeter and supported by Chiodo to repair the 
pathway on Ottawa Beach Road at Macatawa Unit of the Holland State 
Park. (2-4 Chiodo, Hoekstra, Arendshorst, Toscano) 
 
f PUD Moratorium - Time Extension 
  
MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION AMENDED:  A 
motion was made by Toscano and supported by Hoekstra to amend the 
resolution to extend the moratorium for an additional 6 months instead of 
4 months. (6-0) 
 
MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 
was made by Keeter and supported by Hoekstra to approve the resolution 
to extend the PUD moratorium for up to an additional 6 months. (6-0) 
 
g Resolution to ask State Representative to improve Michigan Fireworks 

Law 
 
MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 
was made by Toscano and supported by Keeter to accept the resolution to 
ask our State Representatives to improve the Michigan fireworks law. (6-
0) 

 
h Villas of Lake Macatawa update 

Cousins reported the Prein and Newhof tree study results were within 
the PUD amendments. 
 

i Discussion of Master Plan 
The Board discussed the reason for sending the Master Plan back to 
the Planning Commission. 
 

j    Winstrom Disc Golf course Erosion 
Toscano discussed erosion at the Disc Golf course. 
 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED: A motion 
was made by Toscano and supported by Hoekstra to authorize the 



Manager to use up to $10,000 to develop a mitigation plan and perform 
necessary work at Winstrom Park to resolve erosion issues at the disc golf 
course. (6-0) 

 
k   Ethics Discussion 

The Board discussed the sign compliance issues surrounding the Clerk.  
There is currently an ongoing investigation regarding this subject so 
the Board will take the subject after the investigation is complete.  
 

ART 11. CLOSED SESSION for PURPOSE of CONSIDERING the PURCHASE or LEASE of 
REAL PROPERTY 
MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 
was made by Toscano and supported by Arendshorst to go into closed session 
to consider the purchase or lease of real property. (6-0) 

 Roll Call: 
 Yes:  Chiodo, Hoekstra, Toscano, Arendshorst, Keeter and Hunsburger 
 No:  none 
 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 
was made by Chiodo and supported by Arendshorst to move into open 
session. (6-0) 

ART 11 PUBLIC COMMENT 
  Hunsburger opened the public comment period 
 
  No one spoke at the public comment period 

  Hunsburger closed the public comment period. 

ART 12. BOARD COMMENTS AND COMMITTEE/AGENCY REPORTS 
• Toscano sent his report via email to the Board 
• Arendshorst gave her report via email and stated the band at the 

Fairgrounds was wonderful. 
• Hoekstra thanked Cousins for his attendance tonight while officially on 

vacation. 
• Chiodo stated there are a few events at the museum including on 

September 17th there will be free admission to the Museum and the 
Cappon House. 

• Hunsburger spoke about the MACC transit report that should be on the 
agenda for October  
 

ART 13. ADJOURN 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 
was made by Keeter and supported by Chiodo to adjourn at 9:27. (6-0) 

Respectfully Submitted by Clerk Skip Keeter 
 

Daniele Dykens 
Recording Secretary 



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 1/13Pag
e:

10/06/2016 08:09 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 101 General Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

277,503.82 Check Account101-000-001.000
150,113.47 Insured Cash Sweep Account - WMCB101-000-001.006

400.00 CASH ON HAND101-000-002.000
25.59 Savings101-000-002.100

402,956.00 Investments - Huntington101-000-017.100
(192.00)Fair Value Adjustment101-000-017.900

3,020.19 Due From Tax Account101-000-084.703
9,100.75 Prepaid Insurance101-000-090.000

945.55 PREPAID POSTAGE101-000-090.100
4,536.87 PREPAID EXPENSE101-000-095.000

848,410.24 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

5,792.94 Accounts Payable101-000-202.000
3,896.75 Due To State Of Michigan101-000-228.000

(1,673.91)Payroll Deductions101-000-231.000
2,720.20 Deposits101-000-255.000

10,735.98 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,094,881.85 Fund Balance - General Fund101-000-390.000
358,000.00 COMMITTED FUND BALANCE101-000-392.000
31,590.40 NONSPENDABLE FUND BALANCE101-000-394.000

1,484,472.25 Total Fund Balance

1,484,472.25 Beginning Fund Balance

(646,797.99)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
837,674.26 Ending Fund Balance
848,410.24 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 2/13Pag
e:

10/06/2016 08:09 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 207 Police Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

96,864.70 Checking Account (police)207-000-001.000
441.10 Cash - Huntington207-000-001.100

100,260.20 Savings207-000-002.100
400,000.00 CDs - Huntington207-000-003.100
251,550.00 Investments - Huntington207-000-017.100

47.50 Fair Value Adjustment207-000-017.900

849,163.50 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

42,874.33 Accounts Payable (police)207-000-202.000

42,874.33 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,065,686.78 Fund Balance - Police207-000-390.000

1,065,686.78 Total Fund Balance

1,065,686.78 Beginning Fund Balance

(259,397.61)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
806,289.17 Ending Fund Balance
849,163.50 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 3/13Pag
e:

10/06/2016 08:09 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

111,356.44 Checking Accounts (parks)208-000-001.000
150,589.83 Savings208-000-002.100
300,516.59 MI Class Investment Pool208-000-017.200

560.70 PREPAID EXPENSE208-000-095.000

563,023.56 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

1,512.84 Accounts Payable (parks)208-000-202.000
4,870.00 SECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

6,382.84 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

770,153.01 Fund Balance - Parks208-000-390.000

770,153.01 Total Fund Balance

770,153.01 Beginning Fund Balance

(213,512.29)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
556,640.72 Ending Fund Balance
563,023.56 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 4/13Pag
e:

10/06/2016 08:09 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 211 Bike Path Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

184,471.18 Checking (bike Path)211-000-001.000
551,482.42 Savings211-000-002.100
300,000.00 Bike Path - Cds211-000-003.000

1,035,953.60 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

121.93 Accounts Payable211-000-202.000

121.93 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,520,158.71 Fund Balance - Bike Path211-000-390.000

1,520,158.71 Total Fund Balance

1,520,158.71 Beginning Fund Balance

(484,327.04)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,035,831.67 Ending Fund Balance
1,035,953.60 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 5/13Pag
e:

10/06/2016 08:09 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

10,353.37 Check Account219-000-001.000

10,353.37 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

60,693.54 FUND BALANCE - STREET LIGHTING219-000-390.000

60,693.54 Total Fund Balance

60,693.54 Beginning Fund Balance

(50,340.17)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
10,353.37 Ending Fund Balance
10,353.37 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 6/13Pag
e:

10/06/2016 08:09 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 241 WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

1.39 Check Account241-000-001.000

1.39 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

1.39 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1.39 Ending Fund Balance
1.39 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 7/13Pag
e:

10/06/2016 08:09 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

17.72 Check Account271-000-001.000

17.72 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

17.72 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
17.72 Ending Fund Balance
17.72 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 8/13Pag
e:

10/06/2016 08:09 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 351 Sewer Distribution Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

127,924.76 Sd - Checking351-000-001.000
250,947.74 West Michigan Community Bank - Money Mkt351-000-001.005
405,419.15 Insured Cash Sweep Account - WMCB351-000-001.006

781.25 Cash - Huntington351-000-001.100
250,000.00 Sewer - Cds351-000-003.000
249,225.00 Investments - Huntington351-000-017.100
206,649.59 Sd - Accounts Rec - Deferred351-000-028.001

4,387.63 SP ASSMTS ON TAX ROLL351-000-028.002
104.17 Interest Receivable351-000-056.000

1,495,439.29 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

206,649.59 Deferred Revenue351-000-339.000

206,649.59 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,220,766.93 Sd - Fund Balance351-000-390.000

1,220,766.93 Total Fund Balance

1,220,766.93 Beginning Fund Balance

68,022.77 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,288,789.70 Ending Fund Balance
1,495,439.29 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 9/13Pag
e:

10/06/2016 08:09 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 403 Capital Projects Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

198,858.75 Improv Fund - Checking403-000-001.000
200,857.89 Insured Cash Sweep Account - WMCB403-000-001.006

1,500.57 Cash - Huntington403-000-001.100
250,323.23 Savings403-000-002.100
800,794.27 Improv Fund- Cds403-000-003.000
250,000.00 CDs - Huntington403-000-003.100

1,895,570.23 Investments - Huntington403-000-017.100
(12.50)Fair Value Adjustment403-000-017.900

29,335.00 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS403-000-084.000

3,627,227.44 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

1,239.00 Accounts Payable403-000-202.000

1,239.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

3,651,086.98 Imp Fund - Committed Fund Balance403-000-390.000
466,231.00 ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE - FIRE EQUIPMENT403-000-390.001
252,583.16 ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE - CEMETERY CARE403-000-390.002

4,369,901.14 Total Fund Balance

4,369,901.14 Beginning Fund Balance

(743,912.70)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
3,625,988.44 Ending Fund Balance
3,627,227.44 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 10/13Pag
e:

10/06/2016 08:09 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 404 Local Streets

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

24,078.09 Check Account404-000-001.000
92,940.46 Savings404-000-002.100

117,018.55 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

454,474.56 Fund Balance - Committed404-000-390.000

454,474.56 Total Fund Balance

454,474.56 Beginning Fund Balance

(337,456.01)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
117,018.55 Ending Fund Balance
117,018.55 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 11/13Pag
e:

10/06/2016 08:09 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 581 Park Twp Airport

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

31,800.18 Check Account581-000-001.000
889.40 Account Receivable581-000-028.000

102,362.51 Buildings581-000-100.000
(68,565.43)A/d Buildings581-000-101.000
26,944.00 Land Improvements581-000-110.000
(26,944.00)A/d Land Improvements581-000-111.000

66,486.66 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

1,052.31 Deferred Revenue581-000-339.000

1,052.31 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

50,520.57 UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS581-000-395.000
26,367.37 RESTRICTED NET ASSETS581-000-396.000

76,887.94 Total Fund Balance

76,887.94 Beginning Fund Balance

(11,453.59)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
65,434.35 Ending Fund Balance
66,486.66 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 12/13Pag
e:

10/06/2016 08:09 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 591 Water Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

155,228.91 Water Acct Checking591-000-001.000
150,113.45 Insured Cash Sweep Account - WMCB591-000-001.006

3,614.57 Cash - Huntington591-000-001.100
258,669.16 Savings591-000-002.100
750,000.00 CDs - Huntington591-000-003.100
500,454.17 Investments - Huntington591-000-017.100

3,917.50 Fair Value Adjustment591-000-017.900
8,788.82 SP ASSMTS ON TAX ROLL591-000-028.002
4,226.66 Water Bills Receivable591-000-029.000

255,537.10 Assessment Receivable591-000-045.000
10,724,975.49 Water Mains591-000-152.000
(5,953,487.12)Accumulated Depreciation591-000-153.000

6,862,038.71 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

8,746.70 Accounts Payable591-000-202.000
29,335.00 Due To Township Improvements591-000-214.403

38,081.70 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

6,886,898.46 Fund Balance591-000-390.000

6,886,898.46 Total Fund Balance

6,886,898.46 Beginning Fund Balance

(62,941.45)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
6,823,957.01 Ending Fund Balance
6,862,038.71 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 13/13Pag
e:

10/06/2016 08:09 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 703 Tax Collection Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

40,922.99 Tax Account - Checking703-000-001.000
705,890.77 Savings - Tax703-000-002.200

746,813.76 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.54 DUE TO GENERAL FUND - E UNIT 703-000-214.100
3,020.19 Due To General Fund703-000-214.101

0.40 DUE TO GENERAL FUND - PARKS703-000-214.120
0.76 DUE TO GENERAL FUND - TWP ALLOCATION703-000-214.140
0.32 DUE TO GENERAL FUND - BIKE PATH703-000-214.150

1,315.25 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - S/A WATER703-000-214.200
1,041.18 Due to Twp - Fire Line Maintenance703-000-214.205

58.09 Due to Twp - Fire Hydrant703-000-214.206
21.61 DUE TO TWP - S/A WATER LATE FEE703-000-214.210

7,034.38 DUE TO GF - UNSPREAD INT/PENALTY703-000-214.300
21.67 DUE TO GF-OVER/SHORT703-000-214.400
1.00 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - LIBRARY703-000-214.500
0.08 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - WMRAA703-000-214.600
0.40 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - ROADS703-000-214.700

93,101.83 DUE TO COUNTIES703-000-222.000
650.97 DUE TO COUNTIES - LATE FEES703-000-222.100

155,174.38 DUE TO COUNTY- S.E.T.703-000-222.110
1,084.95 DUE TO COUNTY - S.E.T. LATE FEES703-000-222.120

3.37 DUE TO COUNTY-ROADS703-000-222.200
0.16 Due to County Roads - Late Fees703-000-222.205

129,065.02 DUE TO WEST OTTAWA SCHOOLS-OPERATING703-000-225.000
2,151.18 DUE TO SCHOOLS - WEST OTTAWA LATE FEES703-000-225.100

174,925.17 DUE TO W.O. SCHOOLS - DEBT703-000-225.110
6,722.94 DUE TO W.O. SCHOOLS - BLDG/SITE703-000-225.120

12,784.58 DUE TO HOLLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS-OPERATING703-000-225.200
102.31 DUE TO HOLLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS - LATE FEE703-000-225.210

11,322.33 DUE TO HOLLAND SCHOOLS - DEBT703-000-225.220
1,213.06 DUE TO HOLLAND SCHOOLS - BLDG/SITE703-000-225.230
1,613.31 DUE TO HOLLAND POOL AUTHORITY-OPERATING703-000-230.100

16.59 DUE TO HOLLAND POOL AUTHORITY - LATE FEE703-000-230.110
1,135.39 DUE TO HOLLAND POOL AUTHORITY-DEBT703-000-230.120

142,165.26 DUE TO INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS703-000-234.000
994.06 DUE TO INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS - LATE FEES703-000-234.100
71.03 DUE TO TAXPAYERS703-000-275.000

746,813.76 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
0.00 Ending Fund Balance

746,813.76 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 1/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Revenues
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

0.00 902,980.68 19.32 903,000.00 903,000.00 895,992.81 Current Taxes-Allocated101-000-403.000
52.24 1,218.00 1,332.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 2,520.00 Trailer Taxes101-000-407.000
98.72 52.15 4,007.85 4,060.00 4,060.00 3,984.20 Liquor License Fees101-000-451.000
55.39 49,066.00 60,934.00 110,000.00 110,000.00 139,573.00 Building Permit Fees101-000-476.000
63.17 6,445.00 11,055.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 22,795.00 Plumbing Permit Fees101-000-477.000
75.93 6,620.00 20,880.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 39,260.00 Electrical Permit Fees101-000-478.000
77.59 6,050.00 20,950.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 40,180.00 Mechanical Permit Fees101-000-479.000
33.27 934,258.00 465,742.00 1,400,000.00 1,400,000.00 1,386,259.00 State Revenue Sharing101-000-574.000
39.80 7,223.50 4,776.50 12,000.00 12,000.00 18,048.00 Zoning Fees101-000-609.000
100.00 (160.00)160.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Misc Building Fees101-000-610.000

9.72 22,569.11 2,430.89 25,000.00 25,000.00 24,868.55 Tax Collection Fees101-000-611.000
85.68 3,150.00 18,850.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 29,700.00 Cemetery Lots101-000-643.000
29.63 3,764.80 1,585.20 5,350.00 5,350.00 14,568.87 Interest Earned101-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (192.00)Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Inv101-000-664.900

31.06 22,751.56 10,248.44 33,000.00 33,000.00 33,519.74 Lease/franchise Fees101-000-668.000
191.04 (1,638.79)3,438.79 1,800.00 1,800.00 28,082.75 Miscellaneous Income101-000-671.000
83.57 36.96 188.04 225.00 225.00 227.28 RETIREE INSURANCE INCOME101-000-671.002
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 14,429.69 Election Reimbursements101-000-671.003

73.89 496.00 1,404.00 1,900.00 1,900.00 2,710.00 Fire Dept - Miscellaneous Inc101-000-671.007
18.25 11,036.15 2,463.85 13,500.00 13,500.00 12,326.37 V.p. Station Reimbursements101-000-676.000
50.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 Adm Fees-Police101-000-699.100
50.00 32,500.00 32,500.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Adm Fees-Park/rec101-000-699.200
50.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 Adm Fees-Bike Path101-000-699.300
50.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 Adm Fees-Sewer101-000-699.400
50.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 Adm Fees - Local Streets101-000-699.404
50.00 32,500.00 32,500.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Adm Fees - Water101-000-699.500
50.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Adm Fees - Street Lighting101-000-699.550
50.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Admin Fees - Park Twp Airport101-000-699.581

26.14 2,088,169.12 739,215.88 2,827,385.00 2,827,385.00 2,931,353.26 Total Dept 000

26.14 2,088,169.12 739,215.88 2,827,385.00 2,827,385.00 2,931,353.26 Total - Function Unclassified

26.14 2,088,169.12 739,215.88 2,827,385.00 2,827,385.00 2,931,353.26 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 101-Township Board Of Trustees

50.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 Board Of Trustee  Salary101-101-702.000
49.93 223.80 223.20 447.00 447.00 446.40 Board - Soc Sec Tax Ee101-101-715.000
49.71 52.80 52.20 105.00 105.00 104.40 Board Medicare Ee101-101-715.002
29.16 708.43 291.57 1,000.00 1,000.00 549.83 Board Supplies101-101-727.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 57.79 Postage101-101-728.000

53.74 19,428.44 22,571.56 42,000.00 42,000.00 40,763.33 Board Dues & Subscriptions101-101-750.000
100.00 (4,968.78)4,968.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 Professional Fees101-101-801.000

0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 BOARD-MILEAGE101-101-860.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,046.16 Printing & Pub101-101-900.000

27.00 730.00 270.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 830.00 Meetings/seminars101-101-956.000

58.24 22,924.69 31,977.31 54,902.00 54,902.00 50,997.91 Total Dept 101-Township Board Of Trustees



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 2/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures
Dept 171-Supervisor

50.00 6,552.00 6,552.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 Supervisor - Salaries101-171-702.000
49.97 406.78 406.22 813.00 813.00 812.45 Supervisor Social Security Ee101-171-715.000
49.74 96.00 95.00 191.00 191.00 190.01 Supervisor Medicare Ee101-171-715.002
0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 Mileage101-171-860.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 Printing & Pub101-171-900.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 Meetings/seminars101-171-956.000

45.19 8,554.78 7,053.22 15,608.00 15,608.00 14,106.46 Total Dept 171-Supervisor

Dept 172-Manager
55.98 53,050.48 67,459.52 120,510.00 120,510.00 117,900.00 Township Managers Salary101-172-702.000
52.68 3,535.88 3,936.12 7,472.00 7,472.00 7,266.21 Manager Social Security Ee101-172-715.000
52.66 827.46 920.54 1,748.00 1,748.00 1,699.37 Manager Medicare Ee101-172-715.002
46.43 8,087.00 7,008.00 15,095.00 15,095.00 14,949.02 Hospitalization Ins101-172-717.000
64.19 5,782.48 10,366.52 16,149.00 16,149.00 16,200.56 Mgr. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-172-719.000
50.75 1,066.86 1,099.14 2,166.00 2,166.00 1,676.97 Mgr. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-172-720.000
70.65 29.35 70.65 100.00 100.00 15.29 Supplies101-172-727.000
0.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 0.00 Postage101-172-728.000

42.86 1,999.79 1,500.21 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,115.22 Mileage101-172-860.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 115.94 Meetings/seminars101-172-956.000

54.89 75,904.30 92,360.70 168,265.00 168,265.00 162,938.58 Total Dept 172-Manager

Dept 201-Finance
46.82 43,605.77 38,394.23 82,000.00 82,000.00 79,103.83 FINANCE DIRECTOR  SALARY101-201-702.000
45.72 2,759.80 2,324.20 5,084.00 5,084.00 4,792.75  FINANCE SOCIAL SECURITY EE101-201-715.000
45.72 645.44 543.56 1,189.00 1,189.00 1,120.89 FINANCE MEDICARE EE101-201-715.002
60.71 2,749.50 4,248.50 6,998.00 6,998.00 6,435.20 FINANCE HOSPITALIZATION INS101-201-717.000
50.66 5,421.20 5,566.80 10,988.00 10,988.00 10,599.99 FINANCE- RETIREMENT PLAN101-201-719.000
54.70 592.09 714.91 1,307.00 1,307.00 1,339.92 FINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000
6.19 93.81 6.19 100.00 100.00 0.00 FINANCE-SUPPLIES101-201-727.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 FINANCE-POSTAGE101-201-728.000

23.75 610.00 190.00 800.00 800.00 702.50 FINANCE-DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-201-750.000
33.79 496.57 253.43 750.00 750.00 636.05 FINANCE-MILEAGE101-201-860.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 Printing & Pub101-201-900.000

50.36 1,241.00 1,259.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,282.21 Meetings/seminars101-201-956.000

47.85 58,315.18 53,500.82 111,816.00 111,816.00 106,013.34 Total Dept 201-Finance

Dept 215-Clerk
50.00 6,552.00 6,552.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 Clerk - Salary (see Details)101-215-702.000
47.94 26,878.85 24,755.15 51,634.00 51,634.00 44,355.20 Deputy Clerk Salary101-215-703.000
47.41 2,111.08 1,902.92 4,014.00 4,014.00 3,494.64 Clerk Social Security Ee101-215-715.000
47.39 493.98 445.02 939.00 939.00 817.33 Clerk Medicare Ee101-215-715.002
59.57 5,860.88 8,634.12 14,495.00 14,495.00 12,628.73 Hospitalization Ins101-215-717.000
97.70 151.59 6,446.41 6,598.00 6,598.00 5,647.67 Clerk- Retirement101-215-719.000
55.26 879.60 1,086.40 1,966.00 1,966.00 1,533.42 Clerk Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-215-720.000
55.44 44.56 55.44 100.00 100.00 80.01 Clerk Supplies101-215-727.000
39.18 608.18 391.82 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,067.47 CLERK POSTAGE101-215-728.000
10.00 540.00 60.00 600.00 600.00 650.00 Clerk-Dues & Subscriptions101-215-750.000
18.86 649.12 150.88 800.00 800.00 490.13 Mileage101-215-860.000
8.56 4,572.05 427.95 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,619.45 Meetings/seminars101-215-956.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 3/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 Imaging Project Costs101-215-967.000

49.79 51,341.89 50,908.11 102,250.00 102,250.00 85,488.05 Total Dept 215-Clerk

Dept 223-Audit
56.55 7,300.00 9,500.00 16,800.00 16,800.00 13,080.00 Professional Fees101-223-801.000

56.55 7,300.00 9,500.00 16,800.00 16,800.00 13,080.00 Total Dept 223-Audit

Dept 228-Information Technology
58.13 8,373.41 11,626.59 20,000.00 20,000.00 14,963.92 Small Equipment101-228-740.000
58.38 22,057.94 30,942.06 53,000.00 53,000.00 44,135.81 IT PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000

58.31 30,431.35 42,568.65 73,000.00 73,000.00 59,099.73 Total Dept 228-Information Technology

Dept 247-Board Of Review
5.38 2,460.00 140.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 1,985.00 Bd Of Rev - Salaries101-247-702.000
5.26 156.32 8.68 165.00 165.00 123.07 Bor Social Security Ee101-247-715.000
5.08 37.97 2.03 40.00 40.00 28.80 Bor Medicare Ee101-247-715.002
9.87 135.20 14.80 150.00 150.00 169.90 Bor-Supplies101-247-727.000

5.60 2,789.49 165.51 2,955.00 2,955.00 2,306.77 Total Dept 247-Board Of Review

Dept 253-Treasurer
50.00 6,552.00 6,552.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 Treasurer Salary101-253-702.000
47.43 8,738.88 7,885.12 16,624.00 16,624.00 16,264.18 DEPUTY TREASURER101-253-702.005
47.97 959.41 884.59 1,844.00 1,844.00 1,800.34 Treasurer Social Security Ee101-253-715.000
47.77 226.17 206.83 433.00 433.00 421.04 Treasurer Medicare Ee101-253-715.002
60.53 1,787.37 2,741.63 4,529.00 4,529.00 4,484.72 Hospitalization Ins101-253-717.000
155.33 (1,232.82)3,460.82 2,228.00 2,228.00 2,179.31 Treas. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-253-719.000
55.77 205.24 258.76 464.00 464.00 431.56 Treas. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-253-720.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 455.82 Treasurer Supplies101-253-727.000

47.49 3,675.91 3,324.09 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,244.47 Postage101-253-728.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 135.00 Treasurer-Dues & Subscriptions101-253-750.000

100.00 (2,624.98)2,624.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 Bank Service Charges101-253-810.000
15.02 1,699.55 300.45 2,000.00 2,000.00 888.80 Mileage101-253-860.000
24.74 2,897.38 952.62 3,850.00 3,850.00 1,599.08 Meetings/seminars101-253-956.000

54.33 24,534.11 29,191.89 53,726.00 53,726.00 49,008.32 Total Dept 253-Treasurer

Dept 257-Assessor
46.84 82,603.61 72,782.39 155,386.00 155,386.00 150,939.60 ASSESSING SALARIES101-257-702.000
44.51 5,346.27 4,287.73 9,634.00 9,634.00 8,884.15 Assessor Social Security Ee101-257-715.000
44.49 1,251.23 1,002.77 2,254.00 2,254.00 2,077.76 Assessor Medicare Ee101-257-715.002
60.37 14,362.66 21,875.34 36,238.00 36,238.00 35,914.62 Hospitalization Ins101-257-717.000
123.83 (4,960.88)25,782.88 20,822.00 20,822.00 20,296.34 Assessor Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-257-719.000
46.29 2,694.10 2,321.90 5,016.00 5,016.00 3,941.91 Assessor Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-257-720.000
24.77 376.17 123.83 500.00 500.00 539.44 Assessor Supplies101-257-727.000
10.76 3,569.47 430.53 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,043.76 Postage101-257-728.000
4.27 1,345.00 60.00 1,405.00 1,405.00 1,274.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-257-750.000

240.00 (210.00)360.00 150.00 150.00 25.00 Professional Fees101-257-801.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 4/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

96.91 46.28 1,453.72 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,662.81 Mileage101-257-860.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,635.80 Printing & Pub101-257-900.000

51.63 1,644.56 1,755.44 3,400.00 3,400.00 2,390.26 Meetings/seminars101-257-956.000

54.57 110,068.47 132,236.53 242,305.00 242,305.00 233,625.45 Total Dept 257-Assessor

Dept 262-Elections
57.82 19,191.84 26,308.16 45,500.00 45,500.00 26,951.78 Elections - Salaries101-262-702.000
35.86 616.40 344.60 961.00 961.00 420.69 Social Security Ee101-262-715.000
35.82 144.40 80.60 225.00 225.00 98.41 Election Medicare Ee101-262-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.74 Hospitalization Ins101-262-717.000

38.25 289.62 179.38 469.00 469.00 183.86 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-262-719.000
66.33 1,178.34 2,321.66 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,960.82 Supplies101-262-727.000
17.03 5,807.57 1,192.43 7,000.00 7,000.00 2,062.82 Postage101-262-728.000
30.80 1,038.05 461.95 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 Small Equipment101-262-740.000
5.50 9,450.00 550.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 920.00 Professional Fees101-262-801.000

45.28 273.58 226.42 500.00 500.00 300.01 Mileage101-262-860.000
8.89 6,833.32 666.68 7,500.00 7,500.00 671.32 Printing & Pub101-262-900.000

66.67 300.00 600.00 900.00 900.00 600.00 ELECTIONS-BUILDING RENTAL101-262-941.000

42.19 45,123.12 32,931.88 78,055.00 78,055.00 35,208.45 Total Dept 262-Elections

Dept 264-Twp Property
40.30 4,884.36 3,296.64 8,181.00 8,181.00 12,485.58 Twp Prop - Salaries101-264-702.000
39.29 308.42 199.58 508.00 508.00 754.77 Property Social Security Ee101-264-715.000
38.92 73.30 46.70 120.00 120.00 176.47 Property Medicare Ee101-264-715.002
58.38 962.64 1,350.36 2,313.00 2,313.00 3,246.16 Hospitalization Ins101-264-717.000
56.37 420.16 542.84 963.00 963.00 1,562.29 Twp Prop. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-264-719.000
60.60 101.26 155.74 257.00 257.00 234.83 Twp Prop. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-264-720.000
16.60 834.01 165.99 1,000.00 1,000.00 205.63 Supplies101-264-727.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 50.00 Gas & Oil-Vehicles101-264-729.000

205.54 (1,055.40)2,055.40 1,000.00 1,000.00 925.65 Professional Fees101-264-801.000
21.42 1,728.79 471.21 2,200.00 2,200.00 1,838.75 Light & Power101-264-920.000
23.32 766.77 233.23 1,000.00 1,000.00 731.10 Property Water & Sewer101-264-921.000
11.69 2,384.32 315.68 2,700.00 2,700.00 1,485.66 Heat101-264-922.000
4.36 6,694.90 305.10 7,000.00 7,000.00 14,418.01 Repairs & Maint101-264-930.000

63.32 1,650.59 2,849.41 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 Equipment101-264-971.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,750.00 Land Improvements101-264-973.000

37.18 20,254.12 11,987.88 32,242.00 32,242.00 53,864.90 Total Dept 264-Twp Property

Dept 265-Twp Office
54.28 39,346.46 46,707.54 86,054.00 86,054.00 77,344.11 Twp Office- Salaries101-265-702.000
52.79 2,518.92 2,817.08 5,336.00 5,336.00 4,671.52 Office Social Security Ee101-265-715.000
52.75 590.21 658.79 1,249.00 1,249.00 1,092.37 Office Medicare Ee101-265-715.002
63.58 10,106.17 17,642.83 27,749.00 27,749.00 27,036.53 Hospitalization Ins101-265-717.000
138.74 (4,155.86)14,883.86 10,728.00 10,728.00 10,125.57 Twp Off. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-265-719.000
58.65 1,396.53 1,980.47 3,377.00 3,377.00 3,680.66 Twp Off. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-265-720.000
28.37 7,879.33 3,120.67 11,000.00 11,000.00 6,889.10 Office Supplies101-265-727.000
17.19 4,968.53 1,031.47 6,000.00 6,000.00 2,382.40 Postage101-265-728.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 217.55 Small Equipment101-265-740.000
0.00 525.00 0.00 525.00 525.00 525.00 Twp Off- Dues & Subscriptions101-265-750.000

18.97 8,913.34 2,086.66 11,000.00 11,000.00 16,242.32 Professional Fees101-265-801.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 5/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

42.57 6,317.84 4,682.16 11,000.00 11,000.00 8,970.19 Telephone101-265-850.000
33.12 66.88 33.12 100.00 100.00 2.30 Mileage101-265-860.000
47.49 3,150.74 2,849.26 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,972.27 Printing & Pub101-265-900.000
48.57 3,856.98 3,643.02 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,341.71 Light & Power101-265-920.000
25.52 2,979.39 1,020.61 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,289.37 Office Water & Sewer101-265-921.000
16.18 2,095.38 404.62 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,471.60 Heat101-265-922.000
45.44 11,457.24 9,542.76 21,000.00 21,000.00 9,077.21 Repairs & Maint101-265-930.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 Meetings/seminars101-265-956.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 Building Improvements101-265-972.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,380.00 Land Improvements101-265-973.000

50.06 112,813.08 113,104.92 225,918.00 225,918.00 219,711.78 Total Dept 265-Twp Office

Dept 266-Attorney/ Counsel
24.30 56,776.00 18,224.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 63,236.92 Professional Fees101-266-801.000

24.30 56,776.00 18,224.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 63,236.92 Total Dept 266-Attorney/ Counsel

Dept 276-Cemetery
48.54 12,864.22 12,135.78 25,000.00 25,000.00 24,000.36 Cemetery Wages101-276-702.000
48.54 797.58 752.42 1,550.00 1,550.00 1,487.41 Cemetery Social Security Ee101-276-715.000
48.47 187.04 175.96 363.00 363.00 347.87 Cemetery Medicare Ee101-276-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89.57 Hospitalization Ins101-276-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51.37 Cemetery  - Retirement Plan101-276-719.000

61.32 464.13 735.87 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,461.18 Supplies101-276-727.000
1.86 49.07 0.93 50.00 50.00 0.96 Postage101-276-728.000

46.15 215.42 184.58 400.00 400.00 399.25 CEMETERY GAS & OIL-VEHICLES101-276-729.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,599.00 Small Equipment101-276-740.000

43.68 253.44 196.56 450.00 450.00 383.67 Mileage101-276-860.000
56.01 395.87 504.13 900.00 900.00 1,019.74 Light & Power101-276-920.000
27.72 6,866.66 2,633.34 9,500.00 9,500.00 7,920.49 Repairs & Maint101-276-930.000
0.00 1,020.00 0.00 1,020.00 1,020.00 765.00 Equipment Rental101-276-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 Land Improvements101-276-973.000

41.80 24,113.43 17,319.57 41,433.00 41,433.00 47,525.87 Total Dept 276-Cemetery

Dept 336-Fire Department
48.09 143,026.10 132,494.90 275,521.00 275,521.00 248,151.11 Fire Dept - Salaries101-336-702.000
48.07 8,870.95 8,213.05 17,084.00 17,084.00 15,384.66 Fire Social Security Ee101-336-715.000
48.07 2,075.20 1,920.80 3,996.00 3,996.00 3,598.02 Fire Medicare Ee101-336-715.002
97.56 3.42 136.58 140.00 140.00 76.79 Hospitalization Ins101-336-717.000
201.41 (99.38)197.38 98.00 98.00 90.09 Fire Fringe Ben - Retirement101-336-719.000
69.47 5.19 11.81 17.00 17.00 (40.91)Fire Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-336-720.000
28.11 32,020.75 12,519.25 44,540.00 44,540.00 33,990.46 Fire Supplies101-336-727.000
2.06 244.84 5.16 250.00 250.00 211.38 Postage101-336-728.000

27.46 3,989.72 1,510.28 5,500.00 5,500.00 2,985.19 Gas & Oil-Vehicles101-336-729.000
53.88 17,065.48 19,934.52 37,000.00 37,000.00 43,449.50 Small Equipment101-336-740.000
52.85 943.00 1,057.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,307.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-336-750.000
152.57 (1,440.36)4,180.36 2,740.00 2,740.00 1,368.00 Professional Fees101-336-801.000
39.96 3,722.35 2,477.65 6,200.00 6,200.00 4,480.65 Telephone101-336-850.000
40.90 4,522.77 3,130.23 7,653.00 7,653.00 5,672.43 Communication101-336-851.000
10.41 627.10 72.90 700.00 700.00 0.00 Mileage101-336-860.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 777.10 Printing & Pub101-336-900.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 6/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

41.43 8,141.40 5,758.60 13,900.00 13,900.00 14,102.23 Light & Power101-336-920.000
25.99 3,330.56 1,169.44 4,500.00 4,500.00 3,004.76 Fire Water & Sewer101-336-921.000
9.08 10,000.70 999.30 11,000.00 11,000.00 5,039.31 Heat101-336-922.000

51.11 28,238.85 29,516.15 57,755.00 57,755.00 42,726.51 Repairs & Maint101-336-930.000
50.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 Fire Hydrant Rental101-336-940.000
0.00 11,520.00 0.00 11,520.00 11,520.00 3,971.88 Meetings/seminars101-336-956.000
3.35 2,416.15 83.85 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,691.06 Fire Prevention101-336-957.000

216.49 (1,788.07)3,323.07 1,535.00 1,535.00 3,649.58 Fire Dept - Insurance101-336-960.000
5.56 5,996.77 353.23 6,350.00 6,350.00 4,854.69 Fire Medical101-336-961.000

45.14 308,833.49 254,065.51 562,899.00 562,899.00 490,541.49 Total Dept 336-Fire Department

Dept 371-Building Inspection Department
42.97 44,131.26 33,257.74 77,389.00 77,389.00 80,352.00 Building Salary101-371-702.000
42.64 2,752.59 2,046.41 4,799.00 4,799.00 4,881.01 Building Social Security Ee101-371-715.000
42.62 644.39 478.61 1,123.00 1,123.00 1,141.59 Building Medicare Ee101-371-715.002
32.40 6,735.25 3,227.75 9,963.00 9,963.00 21,568.70 Hospitalization Ins101-371-717.000
39.88 2,287.42 1,517.58 3,805.00 3,805.00 9,865.36 Bldg. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-371-719.000
52.75 441.33 492.67 934.00 934.00 2,358.37 Bldg. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-371-720.000
2.16 489.21 10.79 500.00 500.00 418.47 Supplies101-371-727.000

34.99 325.06 174.94 500.00 500.00 427.01 BUILDING POSTAGE101-371-728.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 Small Equipment101-371-740.000

13.50 865.00 135.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 917.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-371-750.000
46.11 9,700.00 8,300.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 19,300.00 Professional Services-Plumbing Insp101-371-801.002
75.25 4,950.00 15,050.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 28,800.00 Professional Services-Electrical Insp.101-371-801.003
73.26 6,150.00 16,850.00 23,000.00 23,000.00 28,550.00 Professional Services-Mechanical Insp.101-371-801.004
100.00 (420.00)420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Telephone101-371-850.000

0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 Communication101-371-851.000
37.74 1,120.68 679.32 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,747.71 Mileage101-371-860.000
10.31 896.90 103.10 1,000.00 1,000.00 130.00 Printing & Pub101-371-900.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 Repairs & Maint101-371-930.000
7.50 925.00 75.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 190.00 Meetings/seminars101-371-956.000

48.40 88,294.09 82,818.91 171,113.00 171,113.00 200,647.22 Total Dept 371-Building Inspection Department

Dept 445-Drains - Public Benefit
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 SALARIES101-445-702.000
0.00 93.00 0.00 93.00 93.00 0.00 Social Security Ee101-445-715.000
0.00 22.00 0.00 22.00 22.00 0.00 Medicare Ee101-445-715.002
0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 Supplies101-445-727.000

11.58 4,421.00 579.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 383.50 Professional Fees101-445-801.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 Mileage101-445-860.000

14.25 643.14 106.86 750.00 750.00 324.24 Light & Power101-445-920.000
0.08 34,972.78 27.22 35,000.00 35,000.00 24,071.65 Repairs & Maint101-445-930.000

1.68 41,801.92 713.08 42,515.00 42,515.00 24,779.39 Total Dept 445-Drains - Public Benefit

Dept 446-Highways, Streets, Bridges ( Not Act 51)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,035.75 Repairs & Maint101-446-930.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,035.75 Total Dept 446-Highways, Streets, Bridges ( Not Act 51)



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 7/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures
Dept 447-Engineering

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 ENGINEERING-PROFESSIONAL FEES101-447-801.000

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 Total Dept 447-Engineering

Dept 722-Zoning
46.06 39,491.12 33,727.88 73,219.00 73,219.00 65,695.73 Plg/zba -Salaries101-722-702.000
42.12 2,627.54 1,912.46 4,540.00 4,540.00 3,694.24 Zoning Social Security Ee101-722-715.000
42.07 615.75 447.25 1,063.00 1,063.00 863.94 Zoning Medicare Ee101-722-715.002
51.90 9,368.14 10,108.86 19,477.00 19,477.00 17,191.43 Hospitalization Ins101-722-717.000
65.10 3,073.63 5,733.37 8,807.00 8,807.00 7,698.85 Zoning Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-722-719.000
72.68 478.18 1,271.82 1,750.00 1,750.00 2,211.62 Zoning Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-722-720.000
2.22 440.00 10.00 450.00 450.00 88.03 Zoning Supplies101-722-727.000

34.66 653.39 346.61 1,000.00 1,000.00 969.94 Postage101-722-728.000
0.00 125.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 0.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-722-750.000

29.59 17,602.11 7,397.89 25,000.00 25,000.00 15,659.90 Professional Fees101-722-801.000
41.67 245.00 175.00 420.00 420.00 385.00 PLANNING/ZBA - TELEPHONE101-722-850.000
37.04 629.56 370.44 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,051.05 Mileage101-722-860.000
61.92 1,332.65 2,167.35 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,559.35 Printing & Pub101-722-900.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 Repairs & Maint101-722-930.000

35.67 482.47 267.53 750.00 750.00 72.91 Meetings/seminars101-722-956.000

45.26 77,314.54 63,936.46 141,251.00 141,251.00 119,141.99 Total Dept 722-Zoning

Dept 748-Community Services
71.40 56,189.92 140,310.08 196,500.00 196,500.00 205,102.52 Purchased Services101-748-803.000

71.40 56,189.92 140,310.08 196,500.00 196,500.00 205,102.52 Total Dept 748-Community Services

Dept 851-Insurance & Bonds
91.57 4,654.41 50,533.59 55,188.00 55,188.00 51,328.01 Insurance & Bonds101-851-960.000

91.57 4,654.41 50,533.59 55,188.00 55,188.00 51,328.01 Total Dept 851-Insurance & Bonds

Dept 852-Retiree Expenses
40.35 894.75 605.25 1,500.00 1,500.00 984.98 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-852-720.000

40.35 894.75 605.25 1,500.00 1,500.00 984.98 Total Dept 852-Retiree Expenses

Dept 966-Other Expenses
0.00 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 Contingency Reserve101-966-959.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 T/O Parks/Recreation101-966-999.208
0.00 115,000.00 0.00 115,000.00 115,000.00 1,011,600.00 T/O - Capital Projects101-966-999.403

100.00 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 T/O - Local Streets101-966-999.404

45.45 180,000.00 150,000.00 330,000.00 330,000.00 1,111,600.00 Total Dept 966-Other Expenses

49.50 1,414,227.13 1,386,013.87 2,800,241.00 2,800,241.00 3,424,373.88 Total - Function Unclassified



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 8/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

49.50 1,414,227.13 1,386,013.87 2,800,241.00 2,800,241.00 3,424,373.88 TOTAL Expenditures

2,382.84 673,941.99 (646,797.99)27,144.00 27,144.00 (493,020.62)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

49.50 1,414,227.13 1,386,013.87 2,800,241.00 2,800,241.00 3,424,373.88 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
26.14 2,088,169.12 739,215.88 2,827,385.00 2,827,385.00 2,931,353.26 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - General Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 9/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - Police Fund
Revenues
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

0.00 642,981.24 18.76 643,000.00 643,000.00 637,137.46 Current Taxes-E-Unit207-000-403.000
51.77 4,581.59 4,918.41 9,500.00 9,500.00 11,880.54 Ordinance Fines207-000-655.000
46.54 6,950.00 6,050.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 15,800.00 ORDINANCE FINES - PARKING ENFORCEMENT207-000-655.001
46.62 2,049.16 1,789.84 3,839.00 3,839.00 2,417.97 Interest Earned207-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.50 Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Inv207-000-664.900

1.91 656,561.99 12,777.01 669,339.00 669,339.00 667,283.47 Total Dept 000

1.91 656,561.99 12,777.01 669,339.00 669,339.00 667,283.47 Total - Function Unclassified

1.91 656,561.99 12,777.01 669,339.00 669,339.00 667,283.47 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 301-Police/sheriff

64.35 1,426.00 2,574.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,030.00 Police Protection - Salaries207-301-702.000
63.84 90.41 159.59 250.00 250.00 187.87 Social Security Ee207-301-715.000
62.22 22.67 37.33 60.00 60.00 43.94 MEDICARE EE207-301-715.002
32.35 236.77 113.23 350.00 350.00 334.76 Supplies207-301-727.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 250.00 Gas & Oil-Vehicles207-301-729.000
8.53 1,829.50 170.50 2,000.00 2,000.00 950.00 Professional Fees207-301-801.000

40.81 375,880.03 259,119.97 635,000.00 635,000.00 585,356.44 Police Protection207-301-802.000
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 11,880.32 School Crossing Guard207-301-802.100

50.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 Adm. Fees207-301-990.000

40.21 404,785.38 272,174.62 676,960.00 676,960.00 622,033.33 Total Dept 301-Police/sheriff

40.21 404,785.38 272,174.62 676,960.00 676,960.00 622,033.33 Total - Function Unclassified

40.21 404,785.38 272,174.62 676,960.00 676,960.00 622,033.33 TOTAL Expenditures

3,403.72 251,776.61 (259,397.61)(7,621.00)(7,621.00)45,250.14 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

40.21 404,785.38 272,174.62 676,960.00 676,960.00 622,033.33 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1.91 656,561.99 12,777.01 669,339.00 669,339.00 667,283.47 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - Police Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 10/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - Park/recreation Fund
Revenues
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

0.00 477,986.05 13.95 478,000.00 478,000.00 474,946.76 Current Taxes-Parks208-000-403.000
97.92 1,240.90 58,359.10 59,600.00 59,600.00 63,218.86 Recreation Fees208-000-607.000
104.43 (70.50)1,661.50 1,591.00 1,591.00 935.60 Interest Earned208-000-664.000
47.97 10,926.38 10,073.62 21,000.00 21,000.00 18,590.00 Building Rentals208-000-667.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 5,492.00 Miscellaneous Income208-000-671.000

100.00 (16.00)16.00 0.00 0.00 135.00 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS208-000-675.000
137.80 (189.00)689.00 500.00 500.00 1,133.00 REC CONTRIBUTIONS/DONATIONS208-000-675.751

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 Transfer From Other Fund208-000-699.000

12.61 490,777.83 70,813.17 561,591.00 561,591.00 664,451.22 Total Dept 000

12.61 490,777.83 70,813.17 561,591.00 561,591.00 664,451.22 Total - Function Unclassified

12.61 490,777.83 70,813.17 561,591.00 561,591.00 664,451.22 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 663-Child Care - Tot Time

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,241.49 Tot Time - Salaries208-663-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.66 Tot Time Social Security Ee208-663-715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.91 Tot Time Medicare Ee208-663-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103.56 Hospitalization Ins208-663-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.98 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan208-663-719.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.31 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-663-720.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 69.00 Program Materials208-663-730.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.64 Telephone208-663-850.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,741.55 Total Dept 663-Child Care - Tot Time

Dept 751-Recreation Department
52.33 18,494.75 20,304.25 38,799.00 38,799.00 43,717.36 Rec - Salaries208-751-702.000
51.79 1,160.03 1,245.97 2,406.00 2,406.00 2,674.61 Rec. Social Security Ee208-751-715.000
51.75 271.62 291.38 563.00 563.00 625.50 Rec. Medicare Ee208-751-715.002
64.38 1,559.60 2,819.40 4,379.00 4,379.00 5,725.54 Hospitalization Ins208-751-717.000
97.97 41.12 1,983.88 2,025.00 2,025.00 2,933.46 Rec. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan208-751-719.000
58.28 238.61 333.39 572.00 572.00 657.16 Rec. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-751-720.000
50.47 247.65 252.35 500.00 500.00 547.37 Supplies208-751-727.000
1.86 49.07 0.93 50.00 50.00 19.99 Postage208-751-728.000

66.62 5,475.02 10,924.98 16,400.00 16,400.00 15,772.33 Program Materials208-751-730.000
2,586.40 (12,432.00)12,932.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 Small Equipment208-751-740.000

125.63 (102.50)502.50 400.00 400.00 342.00 Rec. Dues & Subscriptions208-751-750.000
61.29 22,500.79 35,624.21 58,125.00 58,125.00 44,528.35 Purchased Services208-751-803.000
100.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,314.63 Purchased Services - Summer Concerts208-751-803.001

0.00 420.00 0.00 420.00 420.00 0.00 Telephone208-751-850.000
11.88 881.18 118.82 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,080.57 Mileage208-751-860.000
30.63 4,162.14 1,837.86 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,298.88 Printing & Pub208-751-900.000
18.44 203.91 46.09 250.00 250.00 69.84 Repairs & Maint208-751-930.000
(1.11)4,550.00 (50.00)4,500.00 4,500.00 2,268.18 Meetings/seminars208-751-956.000
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 Equipment208-751-971.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 11/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - Park/recreation Fund
Expenditures

57.91 67,720.99 93,168.01 160,889.00 160,889.00 128,575.77 Total Dept 751-Recreation Department

Dept 756-Parks Department
44.77 67,445.99 54,667.01 122,113.00 122,113.00 113,305.02 Parks - Wages208-756-702.000
43.72 4,262.35 3,310.65 7,573.00 7,573.00 6,869.27 Parks Social Security Ee208-756-715.000
43.70 997.72 774.28 1,772.00 1,772.00 1,606.67 Parks Medicare Ee208-756-715.002
61.37 12,835.47 20,388.53 33,224.00 33,224.00 31,953.31 Hospitalization Ins208-756-717.000
65.34 4,743.05 8,940.95 13,684.00 13,684.00 12,538.62 Parks Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan208-756-719.000
57.23 1,603.00 2,145.00 3,748.00 3,748.00 2,575.08 Parks Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-756-720.000
8.84 3,646.42 353.58 4,000.00 4,000.00 956.58 Park Supplies208-756-727.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.48 Postage208-756-728.000

42.60 2,870.06 2,129.94 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,469.56 Gas & Oil-Vehicles208-756-729.000
462.90 (7,258.00)9,258.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 649.00 Small Equipment208-756-740.000
100.00 (173.75)173.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 PARKS DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS208-756-750.000
27.88 12,261.12 4,738.88 17,000.00 17,000.00 18,890.23 Professional Fees208-756-801.000
84.75 106.77 593.23 700.00 700.00 889.44 PARKS UNIFORMS208-756-829.000
0.00 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,225.00 Telephone208-756-850.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 14.55 Mileage208-756-860.000

101.42 (2.83)202.83 200.00 200.00 0.00 Printing & Pub208-756-900.000
67.23 3,277.14 6,722.86 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,006.00 Parks Light & Power208-756-920.000
26.97 11,684.49 4,315.51 16,000.00 16,000.00 13,126.06 Parks Water & Sewer208-756-921.000
18.34 2,449.78 550.22 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,622.99 Parks Heat208-756-922.000
44.92 41,306.60 33,693.40 75,000.00 75,000.00 42,451.06 Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 Meetings/seminars208-756-956.000

63.32 3,301.17 5,698.83 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 Equipment208-756-971.000
0.00 139,000.00 0.00 139,000.00 139,000.00 0.00 Land Improvements208-756-973.000

34.07 306,956.55 158,657.45 465,614.00 465,614.00 263,148.92 Total Dept 756-Parks Department

Dept 966-Other Expenses
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 Forestry208-966-965.008

50.00 32,500.00 32,500.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Adm. Fees208-966-990.000

49.24 33,500.00 32,500.00 66,000.00 66,000.00 65,000.00 Total Dept 966-Other Expenses

41.06 408,177.54 284,325.46 692,503.00 692,503.00 460,466.24 Total - Function Unclassified

41.06 408,177.54 284,325.46 692,503.00 692,503.00 460,466.24 TOTAL Expenditures

163.10 82,600.29 (213,512.29)(130,912.00)(130,912.00)203,984.98 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

41.06 408,177.54 284,325.46 692,503.00 692,503.00 460,466.24 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
12.61 490,777.83 70,813.17 561,591.00 561,591.00 664,451.22 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - Park/recreation Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 12/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 211 - Bike Path Fund
Revenues
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

0.00 381,988.85 11.15 382,000.00 382,000.00 379,930.97 Current Taxes-Bike Paths211-000-403.000
137.92 (4,288.16)15,597.16 11,309.00 11,309.00 11,308.98 STATE GRANTS - METRO AUTHORITY211-000-539.001
85.04 633.00 3,597.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,096.07 Interest Earned211-000-664.000
100.00 (500.00)500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income211-000-671.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,300.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS211-000-673.000

4.96 377,833.69 19,705.31 397,539.00 397,539.00 403,636.02 Total Dept 000

4.96 377,833.69 19,705.31 397,539.00 397,539.00 403,636.02 Total - Function Unclassified

4.96 377,833.69 19,705.31 397,539.00 397,539.00 403,636.02 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 755-Bike Path

45.35 27,235.80 22,598.20 49,834.00 49,834.00 43,101.29 Bicycle Path-Salaries211-755-702.000
44.40 1,718.07 1,371.93 3,090.00 3,090.00 2,605.62 Social Security Ee211-755-715.000
44.38 402.16 320.84 723.00 723.00 609.38 Medicare Ee211-755-715.002
73.68 3,982.97 11,149.03 15,132.00 15,132.00 20,388.70 Hospitalization Ins211-755-717.000
55.22 2,570.41 3,169.59 5,740.00 5,740.00 5,083.24 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan211-755-719.000
81.13 272.72 1,172.28 1,445.00 1,445.00 2,787.12 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens211-755-720.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 546.28 Bike Path Supplies211-755-727.000

100.00 (815.15)815.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 Postage211-755-728.000
16.88 3,116.92 633.08 3,750.00 3,750.00 2,380.36 Gas & Oil-Vehicles211-755-729.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 329.95 Small Equipment211-755-740.000

100.00 (173.75)173.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 BP DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS211-755-750.000
100.00 (3,094.10)3,094.10 0.00 0.00 7,107.88 Professional Fees211-755-801.000

0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 294.61 BIKE PATH UNIFORMS211-755-829.000
28.00 360.00 140.00 500.00 500.00 420.00 Telephone211-755-850.000
46.16 5,384.35 4,615.65 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,630.10 Repairs & Maint211-755-930.000
63.32 1,650.59 2,849.41 4,500.00 4,500.00 170,693.00 Equipment211-755-971.000
42.94 570,570.66 429,429.34 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 44,281.65 BIKE PATH- CONSTRUCTION211-755-975.000
50.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 Adm. Fees211-755-990.000

44.09 639,181.65 504,032.35 1,143,214.00 1,143,214.00 354,259.18 Total Dept 755-Bike Path

44.09 639,181.65 504,032.35 1,143,214.00 1,143,214.00 354,259.18 Total - Function Unclassified

44.09 639,181.65 504,032.35 1,143,214.00 1,143,214.00 354,259.18 TOTAL Expenditures

64.95 (261,347.96)(484,327.04)(745,675.00)(745,675.00)49,376.84 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

44.09 639,181.65 504,032.35 1,143,214.00 1,143,214.00 354,259.18 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
4.96 377,833.69 19,705.31 397,539.00 397,539.00 403,636.02 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 211 - Bike Path Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 13/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND
Revenues
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

0.01 141,478.79 21.21 141,500.00 141,500.00 142,017.04 Street Light Assessments219-000-404.000
124.70 (15.07)76.07 61.00 61.00 65.28 Interest Earned219-000-664.000

0.07 141,463.72 97.28 141,561.00 141,561.00 142,082.32 Total Dept 000

0.07 141,463.72 97.28 141,561.00 141,561.00 142,082.32 Total - Function Unclassified

0.07 141,463.72 97.28 141,561.00 141,561.00 142,082.32 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 448-Street Lighting

36.44 85,812.55 49,187.45 135,000.00 135,000.00 121,528.29 Light & Power219-448-920.000
50.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Adm. Fees219-448-990.000

36.68 87,062.55 50,437.45 137,500.00 137,500.00 124,028.29 Total Dept 448-Street Lighting

36.68 87,062.55 50,437.45 137,500.00 137,500.00 124,028.29 Total - Function Unclassified

36.68 87,062.55 50,437.45 137,500.00 137,500.00 124,028.29 TOTAL Expenditures

1,239.60 54,401.17 (50,340.17)4,061.00 4,061.00 18,054.03 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

36.68 87,062.55 50,437.45 137,500.00 137,500.00 124,028.29 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.07 141,463.72 97.28 141,561.00 141,561.00 142,082.32 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 14/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 241 - WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND
Revenues
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

0.00 94,997.26 2.74 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 Current Taxes241-000-403.000

0.00 94,997.26 2.74 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 Total Dept 000

0.00 94,997.26 2.74 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 Total - Function Unclassified

0.00 94,997.26 2.74 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 AIRPORT AUTHORITY TAX COLLECTION241-000-831.000

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 Total Dept 000

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 Total - Function Unclassified

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 (1.39)1.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 94,997.26 2.74 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 241 - WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 15/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

0.00 1,192,775.14 34.86 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 Current Taxes271-000-403.000

0.00 1,192,775.14 34.86 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 Total Dept 000

0.00 1,192,775.14 34.86 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 Total - Function Unclassified

0.00 1,192,775.14 34.86 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 HERRICK LIBRARY TAX COLLECTION271-000-830.000

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 Total Dept 000

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 Total - Function Unclassified

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 (17.72)17.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 1,192,775.14 34.86 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 16/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 351 - Sewer Distribution Fund
Revenues
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

60.28 715.00 1,085.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 2,155.00 Sewer Inspection Fees351-000-477.000
32.06 3,345.57 1,578.43 4,924.00 4,924.00 4,162.60 Interest Earned351-000-664.000
95.20 671.71 13,328.29 14,000.00 14,000.00 16,399.26 Interest On Assessments351-000-664.003
87.47 8,395.95 58,604.05 67,000.00 67,000.00 115,492.13 Sewer-Special Assessments351-000-672.000

85.03 13,128.23 74,595.77 87,724.00 87,724.00 138,208.99 Total Dept 000

85.03 13,128.23 74,595.77 87,724.00 87,724.00 138,208.99 Total - Function Unclassified

85.03 13,128.23 74,595.77 87,724.00 87,724.00 138,208.99 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

90.00 100.00 900.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,200.00 Professional Services-Plumbing Insp351-000-801.002
19.20 1,212.00 288.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 10,208.46 Sewer - Engineering Fees351-000-804.000
25.67 1,115.00 385.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,510.00 Sewer Reu Fees351-000-963.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (348.00)SANITARY LATERALS351-000-963.003

50.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 Adm. Fees351-000-990.000

46.95 7,427.00 6,573.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 27,570.46 Total Dept 000

46.95 7,427.00 6,573.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 27,570.46 Total - Function Unclassified

46.95 7,427.00 6,573.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 27,570.46 TOTAL Expenditures

92.27 5,701.23 68,022.77 73,724.00 73,724.00 110,638.53 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

46.95 7,427.00 6,573.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 27,570.46 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
85.03 13,128.23 74,595.77 87,724.00 87,724.00 138,208.99 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 351 - Sewer Distribution Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 17/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 403 - Capital Projects Fund
Revenues
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

90.80 945.75 9,339.25 10,285.00 10,285.00 15,637.79 Interest Earned403-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (12.50)Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Inv403-000-664.900
0.00 115,000.00 0.00 115,000.00 115,000.00 1,011,600.00 Transfer From Other Fund403-000-699.000

7.45 115,945.75 9,339.25 125,285.00 125,285.00 1,027,225.29 Total Dept 000

7.45 115,945.75 9,339.25 125,285.00 125,285.00 1,027,225.29 Total - Function Unclassified

7.45 115,945.75 9,339.25 125,285.00 125,285.00 1,027,225.29 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

92.42 61,748.05 753,251.95 815,000.00 815,000.00 79,975.95 Land Improvements403-000-973.000

92.42 61,748.05 753,251.95 815,000.00 815,000.00 79,975.95 Total Dept 000

92.42 61,748.05 753,251.95 815,000.00 815,000.00 79,975.95 Total - Function Unclassified

92.42 61,748.05 753,251.95 815,000.00 815,000.00 79,975.95 TOTAL Expenditures

107.86 54,197.70 (743,912.70)(689,715.00)(689,715.00)947,249.34 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

92.42 61,748.05 753,251.95 815,000.00 815,000.00 79,975.95 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
7.45 115,945.75 9,339.25 125,285.00 125,285.00 1,027,225.29 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 403 - Capital Projects Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 18/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 404 - Local Streets
Revenues
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

0.00 479,231.03 13.97 479,245.00 479,245.00 475,733.70 Current Taxes - Local Streets404-000-403.000
118.77 (167.07)1,057.07 890.00 890.00 565.09 Interest Earned404-000-664.000
100.00 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund404-000-699.000

23.97 479,063.96 151,071.04 630,135.00 630,135.00 476,298.79 Total Dept 000

23.97 479,063.96 151,071.04 630,135.00 630,135.00 476,298.79 Total - Function Unclassified

23.97 479,063.96 151,071.04 630,135.00 630,135.00 476,298.79 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 901-Capital Outlay

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 42.00 Salary404-901-702.000
0.00 124.00 0.00 124.00 124.00 2.60 Social Security Ee404-901-715.000
0.00 29.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 0.61 Medicare Ee404-901-715.002

32.81 16,126.20 7,873.80 24,000.00 24,000.00 12,299.70 Repairs & Maint404-901-930.000
79.48 123,096.75 476,903.25 600,000.00 600,000.00 465,666.80 Hwy & Streets - Construction404-901-975.000
50.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 Adm. Fees404-901-990.000

77.22 144,125.95 488,527.05 632,653.00 632,653.00 485,511.71 Total Dept 901-Capital Outlay

77.22 144,125.95 488,527.05 632,653.00 632,653.00 485,511.71 Total - Function Unclassified

77.22 144,125.95 488,527.05 632,653.00 632,653.00 485,511.71 TOTAL Expenditures

13,401.75 334,938.01 (337,456.01)(2,518.00)(2,518.00)(9,212.92)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

77.22 144,125.95 488,527.05 632,653.00 632,653.00 485,511.71 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
23.97 479,063.96 151,071.04 630,135.00 630,135.00 476,298.79 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 404 - Local Streets:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 19/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 581 - Park Twp Airport
Revenues
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

80.58 6,214.19 25,785.81 32,000.00 32,000.00 32,314.55 Fuel Sales581-000-644.000
157.29 (24.06)66.06 42.00 42.00 51.49 Interest Earned581-000-664.000
53.61 16,005.00 18,495.00 34,500.00 34,500.00 36,215.00 Building Rentals581-000-667.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,005.00 Miscellaneous Income581-000-671.000

100.00 (47.68)47.68 0.00 0.00 63,376.45 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS581-000-675.000

66.72 22,147.45 44,394.55 66,542.00 66,542.00 134,962.49 Total Dept 000

Dept 853-Park Twp Airport
100.00 (20.00)20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income581-853-671.000

100.00 (20.00)20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 853-Park Twp Airport

66.75 22,127.45 44,414.55 66,542.00 66,542.00 134,962.49 Total - Function Unclassified

66.75 22,127.45 44,414.55 66,542.00 66,542.00 134,962.49 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 853-Park Twp Airport

0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 137.56 AIRPORT SALARY581-853-702.000
0.00 10.00 0.00 10.00 10.00 8.40 Social Security Ee581-853-715.000
0.00 5.00 0.00 5.00 5.00 1.96 Medicare Ee581-853-715.002
0.00 20.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 10.94 FRINGE BEN - RETIREMENT PLAN581-853-719.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 335.25 Supplies581-853-727.000

125.50 (6,374.86)31,374.86 25,000.00 25,000.00 30,261.40 Gas & Oil581-853-729.000
49.29 7,100.00 6,900.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 13,854.00 Professional Fees581-853-801.000
8.22 4,222.09 377.91 4,600.00 4,600.00 3,486.33 Purchased Services581-853-803.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 445.12 Telephone581-853-850.000

43.51 474.49 365.51 840.00 840.00 637.04 Communication581-853-851.000
36.48 3,493.53 2,006.47 5,500.00 5,500.00 4,095.01 Light & Power581-853-920.000
42.98 142.54 107.46 250.00 250.00 294.55 Water & Sewer581-853-921.000
33.33 333.37 166.63 500.00 500.00 561.02 Heat581-853-922.000
45.00 16,280.70 13,319.30 29,600.00 29,600.00 1,769.88 Repairs & Maint581-853-930.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 Insurance581-853-960.000
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,177.00 Depreciation Expense581-853-968.000

50.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Adm. Fees581-853-990.000

61.89 34,406.86 55,868.14 90,275.00 90,275.00 61,575.46 Total Dept 853-Park Twp Airport

61.89 34,406.86 55,868.14 90,275.00 90,275.00 61,575.46 Total - Function Unclassified

61.89 34,406.86 55,868.14 90,275.00 90,275.00 61,575.46 TOTAL Expenditures

61.89 34,406.86 55,868.14 90,275.00 90,275.00 61,575.46 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
66.75 22,127.45 44,414.55 66,542.00 66,542.00 134,962.49 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 581 - Park Twp Airport:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 20/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 581 - Park Twp Airport

48.26 (12,279.41)(11,453.59)(23,733.00)(23,733.00)73,387.03 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 21/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - Water Fund
Revenues
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

71.66 17,004.00 42,996.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 81,353.00 Water Connection591-000-601.000
100.00 (562.00)562.00 0.00 0.00 106.25 Plan Review Income591-000-626.000
25.27 840,757.47 284,242.53 1,125,000.00 1,125,000.00 1,130,389.18 Water Bills591-000-642.000
36.85 7,548.26 4,403.74 11,952.00 11,952.00 4,505.90 Interest Earned591-000-664.000
105.70 (812.11)15,062.11 14,250.00 14,250.00 14,165.54 Interest On Assessments591-000-664.003

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,982.50 Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Inv591-000-664.900
50.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 Hydrant Rentals591-000-670.000
81.18 15,056.50 64,943.50 80,000.00 80,000.00 285,686.50 ASSESSMENT PRINCIPAL591-000-672.000

32.60 903,992.12 437,209.88 1,341,202.00 1,341,202.00 1,570,188.87 Total Dept 000

32.60 903,992.12 437,209.88 1,341,202.00 1,341,202.00 1,570,188.87 Total - Function Unclassified

32.60 903,992.12 437,209.88 1,341,202.00 1,341,202.00 1,570,188.87 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

48.90 15,875.21 15,190.79 31,066.00 31,066.00 30,177.79 SALARIES591-000-702.000
47.81 1,005.62 921.38 1,927.00 1,927.00 1,833.11 Social Security Ee591-000-715.000
47.80 235.44 215.56 451.00 451.00 428.74 Medicare Ee591-000-715.002
61.07 3,290.92 5,162.08 8,453.00 8,453.00 8,476.08 Hospitalization Ins591-000-717.000
154.37 (2,263.50)6,426.50 4,163.00 4,163.00 3,904.52 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan591-000-719.000
57.94 360.49 496.51 857.00 857.00 817.75 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens591-000-720.000
40.97 1,003.58 696.42 1,700.00 1,700.00 220.30 Supplies591-000-727.000
34.31 4,729.87 2,470.13 7,200.00 7,200.00 7,225.99 Postage591-000-728.000
37.78 5,475.20 3,324.80 8,800.00 8,800.00 2,174.70 Professional Fees591-000-801.000
5.00 950.00 50.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 400.00 Professional Services-Plumbing Insp591-000-801.002

18.44 3,670.00 830.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 2,316.07 Water & Sew - Eng Fees591-000-804.000
36.24 7,013.18 3,986.82 11,000.00 11,000.00 10,324.83 MISS DIG591-000-805.000
47.45 2,890.22 2,609.78 5,500.00 5,500.00 4,597.22 Mich Water Supply Annual591-000-806.000
100.00 (338.33)338.33 0.00 0.00 2,547.95 Printing & Pub591-000-900.000
39.19 2,979.45 1,920.55 4,900.00 4,900.00 4,583.86 Light & Power591-000-920.000
26.33 883.99 316.01 1,200.00 1,200.00 927.91 Heat591-000-922.000
0.00 100,165.00 0.00 100,165.00 100,165.00 164.64 Repairs & Maint591-000-930.000

75.39 9,596.00 29,404.00 39,000.00 39,000.00 39,046.80 Hydrant Rental & Maint Exp591-000-940.000
59.55 40,447.04 59,552.96 100,000.00 100,000.00 115,414.79 Water Service591-000-963.000
45.22 339,649.77 280,350.23 620,000.00 620,000.00 628,435.04 Water Use591-000-963.001
25.25 149,507.00 50,493.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 203,784.00 Operating Fees591-000-963.002
0.00 271,950.00 0.00 271,950.00 271,950.00 264,535.23 Depreciation Expense591-000-968.000

50.00 32,500.00 32,500.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Adm. Fees591-000-990.000
72.39 1,104.52 2,895.48 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,378.06 Interest Expense591-000-995.000

33.50 992,680.67 500,151.33 1,492,832.00 1,492,832.00 1,400,715.38 Total Dept 000

33.50 992,680.67 500,151.33 1,492,832.00 1,492,832.00 1,400,715.38 Total - Function Unclassified

33.50 992,680.67 500,151.33 1,492,832.00 1,492,832.00 1,400,715.38 TOTAL Expenditures



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 22/22Page
:

10/06/2016 08:29 AM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - Water Fund

41.51 (88,688.55)(62,941.45)(151,630.00)(151,630.00)169,473.49 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

33.50 992,680.67 500,151.33 1,492,832.00 1,492,832.00 1,400,715.38 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
32.60 903,992.12 437,209.88 1,341,202.00 1,341,202.00 1,570,188.87 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - Water Fund:

166.50 1,095,221.97 (2,742,096.97)(1,646,875.00)(1,646,875.00)1,115,180.84 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

43.97 5,481,614.29 4,301,373.71 9,782,988.00 9,782,988.00 8,319,904.67 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
19.16 6,576,836.26 1,559,276.74 8,136,113.00 8,136,113.00 9,435,085.51 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



Certificates of Deposit

Fund
Purchase 

Date

Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund Bank Name

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

Police/E-Unit 08/31/16 150,000 TCF National Bank 0.65 09/07/17

Police/E-Unit 03/23/16 250,000 400,000 MB Financial Bank 0.70 06/23/17

Bike Path 06/29/16 300,000 300,000 Talmer Bank & Trust 0.85 01/26/17

Capital Improvement 11/19/15 200,000 Flagstar 0.65 11/18/16

Capital Improvement 12/21/15 200,000 Flagstar 0.75 12/20/16

Capital Improvement 12/21/15 200,000 Flagstar 0.75 12/20/16

Capital Improvement 08/09/16 200,794 Chemical  (collateralized) 0.65 11/07/16

Capital Improvement 03/24/16 250,000 1,050,794 Ally Bank 0.85 09/25/17

Sewer 12/01/15 250,000 250,000 Flagstar 0.65 12/01/16

Water 05/31/16 250,000 Wells Fargo 1.25 - 2.75 05/31/20

Water 01/29/16 250,000 Wells Fargo 1.35 01/29/19

Water 02/18/16 250,000 750,000 JP Morgan Chase 1.00 - 2.50 02/18/19

Savings

Fund
Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund

Interest 

Percentage

Multiple 1,404,291 N/A 0.55

Tax 705,891 705,891 0.55

Money Market Funds

Fund
Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund

Interest 

Percentage

Sewer 250,948 250,948 0.38

Multiple 906,504 N/A 0.30
West MI Community Bank Insured Cash Sweep 

Account (additional FDIC coverage)

Park Township Investments

9/30/2016

Bank Name

West MI Community Bank

Bank Name

Flagstar Bank

Flagstar Bank



Park Township Investments

9/30/2016
Investment Pool

Fund
Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund Rating Entity

Interest 

Percentage

Parks 300,517           300,517 Aaa
Michigan Class Investment 

Pool
0.69

Commercial Paper

Fund
Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund Rating Entity

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

Capital Improvement 506,345 A1,P1 Toyota Credit 1.01 5/24/2017

Capital Improvement 497,418 A1,P1 Ontario Teachers 0.83 1/17/2017

Capital Improvement 497,128 1,500,891 A1,P1 Bank of Nova Scotia 1.11 2/23/2017

Water 249,404 249,404 A1,P1 Prudential PLC 0.65 12/12/2016

Agency Bonds

Fund
Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund Rating Agency

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

Sewer 249,225 249,225 Aaa FFCB 1.35 8/19/2019

Municipal Bonds

Fund
Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund Rating Entity

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

General 402,956 402,956 Aa1 Ionia Public Schools 1.70 3/1/2020

Police/E-Unit 251,550 251,550 AA-
Lincoln Mich Consolidated 

Schools
2.09 5/1/2020

Capital Improvement 394,680 394,680 AA- Jackson County, MI 0.82 7/1/2017

Water 251,050 251,050 Aa1 Laingsburg School District 1.31 5/1/2018



Park Township Investments

9/30/2016

Investments by Category

CD Savings Money Market

Agency Munis Commercial Paper

Investment Pool Demand Deposits

Investments by Maturity                 
(at purchase date)

0 - 6 months 6-12 months 1 Year > 1 year



                                                                                          Building and Zoning Department            

                                                     Monthly Permit Report                 
                                         
      Permit.DateIssued  Between  9/1/2016 12:00:00 AM AND 9/30/2016 11:59:59 PM 
                                         
   Category            Value      Permit Fees     Number of Permits    
                                           

 

                                                                    300.00       1       Accessory Building                             65,000                 
                                                                                                    360.00       5       Deck                             39,061                 
                                                                                                    80.00       2       Demolition                             10,000                 
                                                                                                    3,300.00       32       Electrical                             0                 
                                                                                                    600.00       5       Fireplace                             0                 
                                                                                                    5,419.00       5       Hookup                             0                 
                                                                                                    2,940.00       37       Mechanical                             0                 
                                                                                                    1,670.00       12       Plumbing                             0                 
                                                                                                    472.00       4       Res, Addition                             77,500                 
                                                                                                    2,943.00       18       Res, Alteration                             580,070                 
                                                                                                    140.00       1       Res, Garage                             25,000                 
                                                                                                    4,805.00       4       Res, New Home                             1,415,000                 
                                                                                                    60.00       1       Sign                             0                 
                                                                             
  

 

                                                                            127                  $2,211,631                       Monthly Totals      $23,089            
                                                                                                             

 

                                               Year to Date Totals       $23,378,867  $189,956      1,013  
                                                                   

 

                                             Last Year to Date Totals            $164,759      867       $28,410,410         
                                                                                                    

 

     



 2016 Code Compliance Report

2016
New 

Complaints

Remain 
Open End 
Of Month

Resolved 
No 

violation Warning
Resolved by 
Compliance

Final 
Inspections/ 

Closed

Jan 12 19 4 4 15 0
Feb 3 10 0 1 11 2
Mar 10 15 2 2 1 4
Apr 20 21 5 0 8 2
May 41 27 11 3 21 3
June 15 27 1 1 14 3
July 18 30 7 2 11 0
Aug 25 21 14 4 16 2
Sept 20 23 5 3 10 2
Oct
Nov
Dec

Year to date 164 49 20 107 18
YTD 2015 183 56 14 90 9
YTD 2014 170 23 59 86 11
YTD 2013 110 13 22 68 17
YTD 2012 154 46 23 85 59

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Ax
is

 T
itl

e

Code Compliance Activities

New Complaints

Remain Open End Of Month

Resolved No violation

Warning

Resolved by Compliance

Final Inspections/ Closed



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 1/9Page
:

10/05/2016 05:00 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/09/2016 - 10/13/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 000 

768251,000.00 POSTAGE FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTSPURCHASE POWERPREPAID POSTAGE101-000-090.100

76744155.42 PAYMENT BRUCE KUIPERSAccounts Payable101-000-202.000

768231,170.76 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHPAYROLL DEDUCTIONS101-000-231.000

768221,850.70 VILLAS PLAN REVIEW AND CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATIONPrein & NewhofDeposits101-000-255.000

76822315.00 TIMBERLINE ACRES WEST NO. 4 PLAN REVIEW AND INSPPrein & NewhofDeposits101-000-255.000

76768850.00 MOBILE HOMES TAX - HOLIDAY WESTOTTAWA COUNTY TREASURERTrailer Taxes101-000-407.000

7682035.00 BD Payment RefundMAST HEATING & COOLINGPer Inspection101-000-479.000

76743350.00 OTHER - PLANNING COMMISSION FEES Beechwood Reformed ChurchZoning Fees101-000-609.000

5,726.88 Total For Dept 000 

Dept 101 Township Board Of Trustees
768224,303.78 TREE INVENTORY AT VILLASPrein & NewhofProfessional Fees101-101-801.000

4,073.60 VILLAS ON LAKE MACTHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.Professional Fees101-101-801.000

8,377.38 Total For Dept 101 Township Board Of Trustees

Dept 172 Manager
76823(1,114.82)HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHospitalization Ins101-172-717.000

7681472.39 DENTAL COVERAGE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANMGR. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-172-720.000

73.92 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEMGR. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-172-720.000

10.71 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTMGR. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-172-720.000

(957.80)Total For Dept 172 Manager

Dept 201 Finance
76823464.07 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHFINANCE HOSPITALIZATION INS101-201-717.000

7681436.63 DENTAL COVERAGE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000

58.48 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000

7.02 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000

120.44 MILEAGE/MGFOA CONFERENCE/MICPA WEBINARCONNIE VANDERSCHAAFFINANCE-MILEAGE101-201-860.000

598.29 MILEAGE/MGFOA CONFERENCE/MICPA WEBINARCONNIE VANDERSCHAAFMeetings/seminars101-201-956.000

1,284.93 Total For Dept 201 Finance

Dept 215 Clerk
768231,025.34 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-215-717.000

76814107.07 DENTAL COVERAGE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANCLERK FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-215-720.000

35.58 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE RELIANCE STANDARD LIFECLERK FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-215-720.000

15.37 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTCLERK FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-215-720.000

4.21 MILEAGE & PHONE ALLOWANCEDaniele DykensMileage101-215-860.000

1,187.57 Total For Dept 215 Clerk

Dept 228 Information Technology
767386,404.00 PRODUCTS AND OTHER CHARGESWorksightedSmall Equipment101-228-740.000

76787598.00 IT SUPPORT WorksightedSmall Equipment101-228-740.000

768301,900.00 OFFICE PRINTERTCT Office ProductsSmall Equipment101-228-740.000

76832997.50 NEW DESKTOP INSTALLSWorksightedSmall Equipment101-228-740.000

30.69 FOR NEW DESKTOPS - PLUGGABLE HDMI TO VGA STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGESmall Equipment101-228-740.000

15.98 NEW DESKTPOS - HDMI TO DVI CABLE M/MSTAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGESmall Equipment101-228-740.000

37.17 NEW DESKTOPS - DVI CABLES STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGESmall Equipment101-228-740.000

76723408.00 COMMUNITY EMAIL NEWSLETTERSCONSTANT CONTACT, INCIT PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000

76745125.00 INTERNETCHARTER COMMUNICATIONSIT PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000

7676335.00 EMAIL PROTECTION MC AFEE, INCCOMPUTER - PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000

767871,282.00 IT SUPPORT WorksightedIT PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000

76787183.00 IT SUPPORT WorksightedIT PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000

76787554.00 LEASING AND CLOUD STORAGE - SEPT WorksightedIT PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000

12,570.34 Total For Dept 228 Information Technology

Dept 253 Treasurer
76823306.15 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-253-717.000

7681421.73 DENTAL COVERAGE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANTREAS. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-253-720.000

12.02 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE RELIANCE STANDARD LIFETREAS. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-253-720.000

3.22 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTTREAS. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-253-720.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 2/9Page
:

10/05/2016 05:00 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/09/2016 - 10/13/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 253 Treasurer

123.88 MILEAGE FOR SEPTEMBERSusan BarkelMileage101-253-860.000

467.00 Total For Dept 253 Treasurer

Dept 257 Assessor
768232,553.62 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-257-717.000

76814206.23 DENTAL COVERAGE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANAssessor Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-257-720.000

95.55 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEASSESSOR FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-257-720.000

29.92 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTASSESSOR FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-257-720.000

7675553.07 OFFICE SUPPLIESFris Office OutfittersAssessor Supplies101-257-727.000

76826360.00 MACATAWA LEGENDS GOLF REALTY LLCScholten and FantProfessional Fees101-257-801.000

76740628.49 EXPENSE REPORT - AUGUST 2016Al NykampAssessor - Mileage101-257-860.000

15.00 REGISTRATION - JONETTA BROWN - EMPP/ESA LESSONS LEARNEDOttawa County EqualizationMeetings/seminars101-257-956.000

3,941.88 Total For Dept 257 Assessor

Dept 262 Elections
7675676.75 REGISTRATION MASTER CARDS GBSSupplies101-262-727.000

39.41 MILEAGE & PHONE ALLOWANCEDaniele DykensMileage101-262-860.000

76798125.68 IMPRINTED BALLOT ENVELOPESPrinting Systems IncPrinting & Pub101-262-900.000

241.84 Total For Dept 262 Elections

Dept 264 Twp Property
76823163.72 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHospitalization Ins101-264-717.000

7681414.82 DENTAL COVERAGE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANTWP PROP. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-264-720.000

4.93 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE RELIANCE STANDARD LIFETWP PROP. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-264-720.000

1.84 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTTWP PROP. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-264-720.000

24.20 1466 OBRSEMCO ENERGYHeat101-264-922.000

7680691.20 BULLARDACTION INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CORepairs & Maint101-264-930.000

7680691.20 SUPPLIESACTION INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CORepairs & Maint101-264-930.000

70.22 GRAVEL/STEALTHFLOWLOWE'SRepairs & Maint101-264-930.000

462.13 Total For Dept 264 Twp Property

Dept 265 Twp Office
768231,953.15 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHTWP OFF. FRNG BEN - HOSPITALIZATION101-265-717.000

76814190.94 DENTAL COVERAGE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANTWP OFF. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-265-720.000

58.64 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE RELIANCE STANDARD LIFETWP OFF. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS5101-265-720.000

25.77 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTTWP OFF. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-265-720.000

767263.79 SUPPLIESFris Office OutfittersOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

7672629.33 SUPPLIESFris Office OutfittersOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

7675483.20 OFFICE SUPPLIES FIRST CHOICE COFFEE SERVICESOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

7675591.09 OFFICE SUPPLIESFris Office OutfittersOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

400.00 BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE TCT Office ProductsOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

76769379.68 LEASED EQUIPMENT Pitney BowesTWP Off- Postage101-265-728.000

76825100.06 POSTAGE FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTSPURCHASE POWERTWP Off- Postage101-265-728.000

768147.55 DENTAL COVERAGE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANPROFESSIONAL FEES101-265-801.000

76823182.12 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHPROFESSIONAL FEES101-265-801.000

76735371.92 DIGITAL BUNDLE THE ISERV COMPANY LLCTWP Off- Telephone101-265-850.000

76782323.25 CELLULAR CHARGES VERIZON WIRELESSTelephone101-265-850.000

76810139.47 LAN LINES AT TWP OFFICEAT&TTelephone101-265-850.000

369.30 DIGITAL VOICE BUNDLE FOR OFFICETHE ISERV COMPANY LLCTWP Off- Telephone101-265-850.000

392.40 SEPTEMBER ADVERTISINGHolland SentinelPrinting & Pub101-265-900.000

797.29 52 152ND AVEBoard of Public WorksLight & Power101-265-920.000

20.88 52 152ND AVESEMCO ENERGYHeat101-265-922.000

7674123.64 SUPPLIESApparelmasterTWP OFF- REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265-930.000

76802132.00 PEST CONTROL AT OFFICEVAN DEN BERGE PEST CONTROL, INCRepairs & Maint101-265-930.000

76827550.00 INSTALL ADDITIONAL RECEPTACLES AT TWP OFFICESLUIS ELECTRIC, INCRepairs & Maint101-265-930.000

23.46 RUGS - TWP HALLApparelmasterTWP OFF- REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265-930.000

791.70 LOCK INSTALLATIONEBC Security & ElectricTWP Off- Repairs & Maintenance101-265-930.000

2,251.49 PARK TWP HALL AV ADDITIONSPARKWAY ELECTRIC & COMMUNICATIONSRepairs & Maint101-265-930.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 3/9Page
:

10/05/2016 05:00 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/09/2016 - 10/13/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 265 Twp Office

200.00 EXTERIOR WINDOW CLEANINGSHINE WINDOW CURERepairs & Maint101-265-930.000

22.92 52 152ND AVEApparelmasterTWP OFF- REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265-930.000

9,915.04 Total For Dept 265 Twp Office

Dept 266 Attorney/ Counsel
3,093.60 GENERAL LEGALTHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.Professional Fees101-266-801.000

364.80 ZONING ORDINANCETHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.Professional Fees101-266-801.000

273.60 POINT WEST PUDTHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.Professional Fees101-266-801.000

877.60 MEETING ATTENDANCETHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.Professional Fees101-266-801.000

4,609.60 Total For Dept 266 Attorney/ Counsel

Dept 276 Cemetery
170.78 SPINDLE ASM/BLADESWestenbroek Mower, Inc.Supplies101-276-727.000

7672424.56 FUEL CHARGESExxon MobilCEMETERY GAS & OIL-VEHICLES101-276-729.000

34.22 SEPTEMBER FUEL PURCHASESExxon MobilCEMETERY GAS & OIL-VEHICLES101-276-729.000

7674822.57 3332 N 168TH AVE Consumers EnergyLight & Power101-276-920.000

7674873.58 2197 W LAKEWOOD BLVDConsumers EnergyLight & Power101-276-920.000

7678143.33 SUPPLIES Van Wieren HardwareRepairs & Maint101-276-930.000

85.00 LAKEWOOD CEMETERY - SEPTEMBERKERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Repairs & Maint101-276-930.000

454.04 Total For Dept 276 Cemetery

Dept 336 Fire Department
768239.28 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHospitalization Ins101-336-717.000

768140.73 DENTAL COVERAGE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFire Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-336-720.000

0.52 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFIRE FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-336-720.000

0.14 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFire Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-336-720.000

76726178.39 SUPPLIESFris Office OutfittersFire Supplies101-336-727.000

76734152.37 EQUIPMENT - COLIN STAAT Tele-Rad Inc.Fire Supplies101-336-727.000

7676464.32 SUPPLIESMiner Supply CompanyFire Supplies101-336-727.000

7677818.90 REPLACEMENT PARTTIME EMERGENCY EQUIPMENTFire Supplies101-336-727.000

7678325.00 WASH TOWELS West Michigan UniformFire Supplies101-336-727.000

7678318.00 BATH TOWELSWest Michigan UniformFire Supplies101-336-727.000

7679737.72 SUPPLIESMenards - HollandFire Supplies101-336-727.000

7680738.50 SUCTION MACHINE FILTER KIT-CATH KITAIRWAY OXYGENFire Supplies101-336-727.000

76816949.06 MEDICAL SUPPLIESEMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTSFire Dept - Supplies101-336-727.000

7681890.00 ITEMS FOR FIRE PROTECTIONFire-Tech IncFire Supplies101-336-727.000

7682899.95 MONITOR FOR FDStaplesFire Supplies101-336-727.000

854.37 SUPPLIESEMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTSFire Dept - Supplies101-336-727.000

29.95 DUALSCAN AIR NONCONTACT INFRARED THERMOMETERSEMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTSFire Dept - Supplies101-336-727.000

1,950.00 ELECTRIC PPV FAN - 1521FIRE EQUIPMENT ASSOCIATES, INCFire Supplies101-336-727.000

41.75 HELMET/SCBA NAME DECALS/PFD NAME DECALSGraphix Signs/EmbroideryFire Supplies101-336-727.000

30.00 TOWELS FOR FDWest Michigan UniformFire Supplies101-336-727.000

76792210.87 FUELExxon MobilFire D - Gas & Oil - Vehicles101-336-729.000

76787114.00 IT SUPPORT WorksightedProfessional Fees101-336-801.000

7677793.08 CALLING SERVICES TDS METROCOMTelephone101-336-850.000

76782401.52 CELLULAR CHARGES VERIZON WIRELESSTelephone101-336-850.000

7681096.88 TELEPHONE FOR OFFICEAT&TFIRE DEPARTMENT TELEPHONE101-336-850.000.100STATION

7674580.00 INTERNET CHARGESCHARTER COMMUNICATIONSCommunication101-336-851.000

89.98 INTERNET FOR FIRE STN 1CHARTER COMMUNICATIONSCommunication101-336-851.000

731.25 BILLLING FOR TELERAD MAINT NOV-DECTele-Rad Inc.Communication101-336-851.000

7672289.98 INTERNETCHARTER COMMUNICATIONSCommunication101-336-851.000.100STATION

76791906.65 12S 160TH AVEConsumers EnergyLight & Power101-336-920.000

519.03 644 160TH AVE FIRE STATIONBoard of Public WorksLight & Power101-336-920.000.100STATION

18.31 644 160TH FIRE PROTECTIONBoard of Public WorksFire Water & Sewer101-336-921.000.100STATION

171.17 644 160TH AVE SPRINKLINGBoard of Public WorksFire Water & Sewer101-336-921.000.100STATION

24.20 12 S 160TH AVE SEMCO ENERGYHeat101-336-922.000

7677225.85 644 S 160TH AVE SEMCO ENERGYHeat101-336-922.000.100STATION



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 4/9Page
:

10/05/2016 05:00 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/09/2016 - 10/13/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 336 Fire Department

76725595.00 SUPPLIESFire-Tech IncRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

7672570.00 MAINTENANCE OF FIRE EXTINGUISHERS Fire-Tech IncRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

7672540.00 MAINTENANCE OF FIRE EXTINGUISHERSFire-Tech IncRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

76731128.25 CLEANING FIRE STATIONSMARY GAMBYRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

767421,079.68 REPLACEMENT PARTS AND MAINTBACK ROADS SERVICESRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

76805509.01 SUPPLIESWOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMSRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

768042,092.17 HOSE TESTING/HARD SUCTION TESTINGWATERWAY OF MICHIGAN, LLCRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

684.40 FIRE STNT 2 - WIRING FOR CARD ACCESSPARKWAY ELECTRIC & COMMUNICATIONSRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

1,470.00 PAINTING @ FIRE STATIONH.L. BOLKEMA DECORATINGRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

277.25 RUN COMPUTER LINE FROM SERVER TO BAY AREAHOEKSTRA ELECTRICAL SERVICESRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

4,692.00 PROJ 18844 - 4 DOOR SYSTEM -  ACCESS CONTROL KEYPADROK SYSTEMS LLCRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

1,100.00 LOCK SETS - STN 2S.A. MORMAN & CORepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

7672540.00 MAINT OF FIRE EXTINGUISHERSFire-Tech IncREPAIRS & MAINT-STATION 1101-336-930.000.100STATION

7673171.25 CLEANING - STATION 1 MARY GAMBYREPAIRS & MAINT-STATION 1101-336-930.000.100STATION

76805427.76 SUPPLIESWOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMSREPAIRS & MAINT-STATION 1101-336-930.000.100STATION

21,438.49 Total For Dept 336 Fire Department

Dept 371 Building Inspection Department
76823663.30 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-371-717.000

7681450.12 DENTAL COVERAGE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANBLDG. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-371-720.000

23.96 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEBLDG. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-371-720.000

6.97 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTBLDG. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-371-720.000

767841,850.00 INSPECTIONS - AUGUST 2016West Shore InspectionsProfessional Services-Plumbing Insp101-371-801.002

1,500.00 SEPTEMBER INSPECTIONSWest Shore InspectionsProfessional Services-Plumbing Insp101-371-801.002

767512,800.00 INSPECTIONS - AUGUST ELECTRICAL INSPECTION SERVICE LLCElectrical Inspector - Salary101-371-801.003

2,850.00 ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS - SEPTEMBERELECTRICAL INSPECTION SERVICE LLCElectrical Inspector - Salary101-371-801.003

767843,100.00 INSPECTIONS - AUGUST 2016West Shore InspectionsProfessional Services-Mechanical Insp.101-371-801.004

2,850.00 SEPTEMBER INSPECTIONSWest Shore InspectionsProfessional Services-Mechanical Insp.101-371-801.004

15,694.35 Total For Dept 371 Building Inspection Department

Dept 445 Drains - Public Benefit
76822579.00 MISC ENGINEERING ORPHAN DRAINSPrein & NewhofProfessional Fees101-445-801.000

27.09 1331 EDGEWOOD (DRAINS)Board of Public WorksLight & Power101-445-920.000

606.09 Total For Dept 445 Drains - Public Benefit

Dept 722 Zoning
768231,122.52 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-722-717.000

76814138.01 DENTAL COVERAGE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANZONING FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-722-720.000

28.94 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEZONING FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-722-720.000

11.78 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTZONING FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-722-720.000

76762228.00 PROFESSIONAL PLANNING SERVICES 8/1-9/2 MAIN STREET PLANNING COMPANYProfessional Fees101-722-801.000

767621,999.12 PROFESSIONAL PLANNING SERVICES MAIN STREET PLANNING COMPANYProfessional Fees101-722-801.000

76762209.00 PROFFESIONAL PLANNING SERVICES MAIN STREET PLANNING COMPANYProfessional Fees101-722-801.000

76762537.72 PROFESSIONAL PLANNING SERVICES MAIN STREET PLANNING COMPANYProfessional Fees101-722-801.000

76762290.72 PROFESSIONAL PLANNING SERVICES MAIN STREET PLANNING COMPANYProfessional Fees101-722-801.000

76762400.00 PROFESSIONAL PLANNING SERVICES MAIN STREET PLANNING COMPANYProfessional Fees101-722-801.000

35.00 ZONING MILEAGEED DEVRIESPLANNING/ZBA - TELEPHONE101-722-850.000

125.28 ZONING MILEAGEED DEVRIESPLG/ZBA - Mileage101-722-860.000

76729133.10 AUGUST ADVERTISINGHolland SentinelPrinting & Pub101-722-900.000

160.85 SEPTEMBER ADVERTISINGHolland SentinelPrinting & Pub101-722-900.000

5,420.04 Total For Dept 722 Zoning

Dept 748 Community Services
7675850,000.00 COMMUNITY SERVICESHolland Historical TrustPurchased Services101-748-803.000

6,736.90 CLEAN UP DAY 9/17/16ARROWASTEComm Prom - Purchased Services101-748-803.000

767663,000.00 CENTENNIALOTTAWA COUNTY FAIRPurchased Services101-748-803.000.CENTENNIAL

59,736.90 Total For Dept 748 Community Services

Dept 852 Retiree Expenses



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 5/9Page
:

10/05/2016 05:00 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/09/2016 - 10/13/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 852 Retiree Expenses

7682412.00 SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE FOR V. NYKAMPPRIORITY HEALTHFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-852-720.000

7682431.00 SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE FOR B. VISSERPRIORITY HEALTHFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-852-720.000

7682431.00 SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE FOR S. VISSERPRIORITY HEALTHFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-852-720.000

24.75 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-852-720.000

98.75 Total For Dept 852 Retiree Expenses

151,275.45 Total For Fund 101 General Fund

Fund 207 Police Fund
Dept 301 Police/sheriff

42,874.33 POLICE PROTECTION OTTAWA COUNTY TREASURERPolice Protection207-301-802.000

42,874.33 Total For Dept 301 Police/sheriff

42,874.33 Total For Fund 207 Police Fund

Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund
Dept 000 

76732560.70 SOCCER TSHIRTSSONSCREENSPREPAID EXPENSE208-000-095.000

76739100.00 REFUND OF DEPOSIT ON COMM BLDGADAM CONTRERASSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

76752200.00 REFUND OF DEPOSIT ON MAATMAN EMMA DEJONGE SECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

76759200.00 REFUND OF DEPOSIT ON MAATMAN CENTERJOHN D GAINEYSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

76765200.00 REFUND OF DEPOSIT ON MAATMAN CENTERN. LINDA LIKELY SECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

76774100.00 REFUND OF DEPOSIT ON COMM BLDGSPORTS CLUB CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATIONSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

7673370.00 REFUND FOR KINDERKICKERSSTEVE BARAN RECREATION FEES - SOCCER208-000-607.000.SOCCER REC

76765(100.00)REFUND OF DEPOSIT ON MAATMAN CENTERN. LINDA LIKELY Building Rentals208-000-667.000

1,330.70 Total For Dept 000 

Dept 751 Recreation Department
76823307.35 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHospitalization Ins208-751-717.000

7681430.39 DENTAL COVERAGE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANRec. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-751-720.000

10.50 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEREC. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS208-751-720.000

4.80 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTREC. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS208-751-720.000

7672624.50 SUPPLIESFris Office OutfittersSupplies208-751-727.000

7672664.29 SUPPLIESFris Office OutfittersSupplies208-751-727.000

7672619.58 SUPPLIESFris Office OutfittersSupplies208-751-727.000

76829350.00 BEACH VOLLEYBALL RENTAL PAYMENT FOR 2017STATE OF MICHIGANProgram Materials208-751-730.000

420.00 PICKLEBALL EQUIPMENT JAY CEE'S DESIGNSProgram Materials208-751-730.000

76732845.50 SOCCER TSHIRTSSONSCREENSProgram Materials208-751-730.000.SOCCER REC

76747990.00 TSHIRTS Chromatic GraphicsProgram Materials208-751-730.000.SOCCER REC

76747648.00 TSHIRTSChromatic GraphicsProgram Materials208-751-730.000.SOCCER REC

7674790.00 TSHIRTSChromatic GraphicsProgram Materials208-751-730.000.SOCCER REC

76815250.00 DINING CERTIFICATESDINING CONCEPTSProgram Materials208-751-730.000.SOCCER REC

123.00 JERZEES CRAFTED IMPRESSIONS LLCProgram Materials208-751-730.000.SOCCER REC

768323,932.00 SERVER UPGRADES WorksightedSmall Equipment208-751-740.000

179.99 PRINTER IN REC OFFICE STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGESmall Equipment208-751-740.000

76812612.00 PRESCHOOL CLUB AND KIDS CLUBCROSSFIT SOARING LEDGEPurchased Services208-751-803.000

128.00 SESSION 2ENCORE TWIRLINGPurchased Services208-751-803.000.Baton Recr

105.00 MILEAGE & PHONE ALLOWANCEDaniele DykensTelephone208-751-850.000

60.21 REC MILEAGETOM REVERMANMileage208-751-860.000

7680930.22 HEIM BEARINGS FOR LINE STRIPERAPPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIESRepairs & Maint208-751-930.000

9,225.33 Total For Dept 751 Recreation Department

Dept 756 Parks Department
768232,320.93 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHospitalization Ins208-756-717.000

76814208.58 DENTAL COVERAGE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANPARKS FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS208-756-720.000

72.62 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEPARKS FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS208-756-720.000

30.35 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTPARKS FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS208-756-720.000

76724413.40 FUEL CHARGESExxon MobilGAS & OIL-VEHICLES208-756-729.000

381.68 SEPTEMBER FUEL PURCHASESExxon MobilGAS & OIL-VEHICLES208-756-729.000

7672885.25 EMPLOYEE POST OFFER PHYSICAL AND DRUG SCREEN Holland Medi CenterProfessional Fees208-756-801.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 6/9Page
:

10/05/2016 05:00 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/09/2016 - 10/13/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund
Dept 756 Parks Department

7678655.00 TRASH SERVICEWOLVERINE DISPOSALProfessional Fees208-756-801.000

7672777.88 TSHIRTSGraphix Signs/EmbroideryPARKS UNIFORMS208-756-829.000

7672777.88 TSHIRTSGraphix Signs/EmbroideryPARKS UNIFORMS208-756-829.000

76819217.00 SHIRTS FOR MAINTENANCE STAFFGraphix Signs/EmbroideryPARKS UNIFORMS208-756-829.000

76748105.73 14595 JAMES Consumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

76748125.85 1774 PERRY ST Consumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

76748189.38 16576 RANSOM ST Consumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

7674823.00 1774 PERRY STConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

7679191.81 1700 PERRY STConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

7679150.78 14595 JAMES ST.Consumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

76791183.06 1468 OBRConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

76811179.28 669 HARRINGTONConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

31.98 1286 OBRBoard of Public WorksParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

12.90 1282 OBRBoard of Public WorksParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

75.79 1284 OBRBoard of Public WorksParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

85.83 1286 OBRBoard of Public WorksParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

7675741.70 WATER Holland Charter TownshipParks Water & Sewer208-756-921.000

284.08 669 HARRINGTON AVEBoard of Public WorksParks Water & Sewer208-756-921.000

7677218.39 669 HARRINGTON AVE COMM BLDG SEMCO ENERGYParks Heat208-756-922.000

17.56 1286 OBRSEMCO ENERGYParks Heat208-756-922.000

7673071.15 SUPPLIES LOWE'SParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7673783.89 SUPPLIES, MAINT, REPLACEMENT PARTS Westenbroek Mower, Inc.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7674124.00 SUPPLIES ApparelmasterParks Fund - Repair & Maint208-756-930.000

7674145.60 SUPPLIESApparelmasterParks Fund - Repair & Maint208-756-930.000

7675373.74 SUPPLIESFASTENAL COMPANYParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7676085.00 PORTABLE RESTROOMSKERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7676085.00 PORTABLE RESTROOM RENTAL KERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7676085.00 PORTABLE RESTROOM RENTAL KERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7676085.00 PORTABLE RESTROOM RENTAL KERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7676085.00 PORTABLE RESTROOM RENTAL KERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

767618.24 SUPPLIESLOWE'SParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7676122.74 SUPPLIES LOWE'SParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7677087.75 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES Reed's Tire ServiceParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

76773182.81 SUPPLIESSITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLYParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7678111.98 SUPPLIESVan Wieren HardwareParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7678119.16 SUPPLIESVan Wieren HardwareParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7678157.56 SUPPLIESVan Wieren HardwareParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

76785248.67 SUPPLIESWestenbroek Mower, Inc.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

76785439.96 SUPPLIESWestenbroek Mower, Inc.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7678525.98 SUPPLIES Westenbroek Mower, Inc.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

76795240.00 ALUMINUM SIGNS Graphix Signs/EmbroideryParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

76793467.83 ITEMS FOR PARKSFASTENAL COMPANYParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7679660.00 KEY BLANKHolland Lock & SafeParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

76817377.62 REPAIR DRINKING FOUNTAIN -WENDTESSENBURG PLUMBING INC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

45.60 RUGS @ 1286 OBRApparelmasterParks Fund - Repair & Maint208-756-930.000

159.18 MAATMAN CENTER LIGHT POST REPAIRSLUIS ELECTRIC, INCParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

110.18 SUPPLIESCARQUEST OF HOLLANDParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

11.54 12MM X 1.25 HSS TAPLAMB INDUSTRIAL SUPPLYParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

221.50 SUPPLIES AND MAINT Reed's Tire ServiceParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

49.95 REPLACEMENT PARTSUMMIT SUPPLY COPR OF COLORADOParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

91.71 GEAR BOX/ GATORLINEWestenbroek Mower, Inc.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

878.40 BACKPACK BLOWERSWestenbroek Mower, Inc.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

9,999.43 Total For Dept 756 Parks Department

20,555.46 Total For Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 7/9Page
:

10/05/2016 05:00 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/09/2016 - 10/13/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 211 Bike Path Fund
Dept 755 Bike Path

768231,206.90 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS211-755-717.000

76814117.02 DENTAL COVERAGE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens211-755-720.000

29.06 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS211-755-720.000

(10.13)EMPLOYEE INSURANCE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS211-755-720.000

76724103.89 FUEL CHARGESExxon MobilGas & Oil-Vehicles211-755-729.000

106.06 SEPTEMBER FUEL PURCHASESExxon MobilGas & Oil-Vehicles211-755-729.000

768221,094.10 NON MOTORIZED PATH ADMIISTRATION Prein & NewhofProfessional Fees211-755-801.000

76794577.28 SUPPLIESFredrickson Supply, LLCRepairs & Maint211-755-930.000

103.00 ITEM RENTAL FOR BIKE PATHTaylor RentalRepairs & Maint211-755-930.000

76808238,798.80 GREENLY STREET PATHAL'S EXCAVATING, INC.BIKE PATH- CONSTRUCTION211-755-975.000

7682214,852.88 GREENLY STREET NON MOTORIZED PATHPrein & NewhofBIKE PATH- CONSTRUCTION211-755-975.000

1,869.60 GENERAL LEGALTHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.BIKE PATH- CONSTRUCTION211-755-975.000

258,848.46 Total For Dept 755 Bike Path

258,848.46 Total For Fund 211 Bike Path Fund

Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND
Dept 448 Street Lighting

76748246.07 STREET LIGHTS Consumers EnergyLight & Power219-448-920.000

767486,495.07 STREET LIGHTS 49424 Consumers EnergyLight & Power219-448-920.000

7674860.07 2136 OBR Consumers EnergyLight & Power219-448-920.000

7674853.07 2357 OTTAWA BEACH ROAD Consumers EnergyLight & Power219-448-920.000

2,569.25 STREET LIGHTSBoard of Public WorksLight & Power219-448-920.000

451.50 STREET LIGHTSBoard of Public WorksLight & Power219-448-920.000

46.08 SILVER RIDGE DR - STREET LIGHTSBoard of Public WorksLight & Power219-448-920.000

9,921.11 Total For Dept 448 Street Lighting

9,921.11 Total For Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND

Fund 351 Sewer Distribution Fund
Dept 000 

76784300.00 INSPECTIONS - AUGUST 2016West Shore InspectionsProfessional Services-Plumbing Insp351-000-801.002

150.00 SEPTEMBER INSPECTIONSWest Shore InspectionsProfessional Services-Plumbing Insp351-000-801.002

76822288.00 WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM ADMINPrein & NewhofSewer - Engineering Fees351-000-804.000

76789385.00 SEWER REU  603 BEECHWOOD STBoard of Public WorksSewer Reu Fees351-000-963.000

1,123.00 Total For Dept 000 

1,123.00 Total For Fund 351 Sewer Distribution Fund

Fund 403 Capital Projects Fund
Dept 000 

85,554.50 OBR - REQUEST # 5AL'S EXCAVATING, INC.Land Improvements403-000-973.000

1,239.00 2250 OBRDEWITT TRENCHING CONTRACTORS, INCLand Improvements403-000-973.000

86,793.50 Total For Dept 000 

86,793.50 Total For Fund 403 Capital Projects Fund

Fund 581 Park Twp Airport
Dept 853 Park Twp Airport

76736896.42 FUEL TRI-CITY OIL COMPANY, INCGas & Oil581-853-729.000

768211,150.00 MANAGEMENT OF PARK TOWNSHIP AIRPORTOTTAWA AVIATION INC.Professional Fees581-853-801.000

76780250.00 LAWN SERVICE Tru-Green Chem LawnPurchased Services581-853-803.000

90.30 1285 OBRBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

35.79 1269 OBR 3WBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

70.70 1269 OBR 2WBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

56.47 1269 OBR 1W2Board of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

96.02 1269 OBR 1W1Board of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

26.96 1269 OBR 4EBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

72.49 1269 OBR COMM HANGARBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

22.13 1269 OBR STE 1SEMCO ENERGYHeat581-853-922.000

767811.50 SUPPLIES Van Wieren HardwareRepairs & Maint581-853-930.000

7678118.29 SUPPLIESVan Wieren HardwareRepairs & Maint581-853-930.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 8/9Page
:

10/05/2016 05:00 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/09/2016 - 10/13/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 581 Park Twp Airport
Dept 853 Park Twp Airport

7681385.00 STATE ROADSIDE MIXTUREDeBruyn SeedRepairs & Maint581-853-930.000

48.70 SEPTEMBER FUEL PURCHASESExxon MobilRepairs & Maint581-853-930.000

2,920.77 Total For Dept 853 Park Twp Airport

2,920.77 Total For Fund 581 Park Twp Airport

Fund 591 Water Fund
Dept 000 

7674991.95 UB refund for account: 54247033CROUCH, DAVEWater591-000-688.000

7675075.75 UB refund for account: 55167079DEBOER, RYNEWater591-000-688.000

7677135.04 UB refund for account: 54091460ROOKE, JULIAWater591-000-688.000

7677561.11 UB refund for account: 54231634SPRINGER, JAMIEWater591-000-688.000

76779187.35 UB refund for account: 54261415TOWNSEND, PAULWater591-000-688.000

7678850.70 UB refund for account: 54274998BENDA, ANNEWater591-000-688.000

7679055.95 UB refund for account: 54267542BOWYER, STEVENWater591-000-688.000

7679917.82 UB refund for account: 54251881SCHIRF, LORIWater591-000-688.000

7680025.36 UB refund for account: 54229454SCHNEIDER, TOMWater591-000-688.000

768018.00 UB refund for account: 54232455TJAPKES, BRIANWater591-000-688.000

7680310.17 UB refund for account: 54229628VERHEY, DIANEWater591-000-688.000

76823584.27 HEALTH INSURANCE FOR STAFFPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS591-000-717.000

7681443.59 DENTAL COVERAGE FOR STAFFDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens591-000-720.000

21.67 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE RELIANCE STANDARD LIFEUTILITIES - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS591-000-720.000

4.46 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE COVERAGE VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS591-000-720.000

76822745.80 WATER SYSTEM RELIABILITY STUDYPrein & NewhofProfessional Fees591-000-801.000

664.47 MISS DIG FOR AUGUST 2016Board of Public WorksMISS DIG591-000-805.000

7674891.32 5 S 168TH AVE Consumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

7674822.57 3 S 168TH AVE Consumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

76748193.15 794 SPYGLASS HL Consumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

7674898.44 168 LAKESHORE Consumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

7679150.22 11 S 160TH AVEConsumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

15.06 150 LAKESHORE DRIVESEMCO ENERGYHeat591-000-922.000

15.06 5 S 168TH AVESEMCO ENERGYHeat591-000-922.000

15.06 11 S 160THSEMCO ENERGYHeat591-000-922.000

1,446.40 HYDRANTBoard of Public WorksHydrant Rental & Maint Exp591-000-940.000

76746124.47 SUPPLIESChips Groundcover, LLCWater Service591-000-963.000

7674668.85 SUPPLIESChips Groundcover, LLCWater Service591-000-963.000

7674645.90 SUPPLIESChips Groundcover, LLCWater Service591-000-963.000

76789416.00 WATER SERVICE TAP FOR 44 S 168TH AVEBoard of Public WorksWater Service591-000-963.000

768312,965.00 TREE AND STUMP REMOVAL BY ROAD TO WATER, & BY SUB STATION WAUKAZOOTOP NOTCH TREE SERVICE/MAAS ENT.Water Service591-000-963.000

6,075.06 COST OF WATER SERVICE-1945 BREEZE, PUMP STN, 2188 WHISPERING DUNEBoard of Public WorksWater Service591-000-963.000

1,547.04 WATER SERVICE FOR JULY-2285 TANGLEWOOD, PUMP STNBoard of Public WorksWater Service591-000-963.000

434.00 WATER METERSBoard of Public WorksWater Service591-000-963.000

56.51 GRASS SEEDChips Groundcover, LLCWater Service591-000-963.000

7676794,204.23 WATER USE FOR JULY 2016OTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIESWater Use591-000-963.001

110,567.80 Total For Dept 000 

110,567.80 Total For Fund 591 Water Fund



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 9/9Page
:

10/05/2016 05:00 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/09/2016 - 10/13/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

151,275.45 Fund 101 General Fund
42,874.33 Fund 207 Police Fund
20,555.46 Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund

258,848.46 Fund 211 Bike Path Fund
9,921.11 Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND
1,123.00 Fund 351 Sewer Distribution Fund

86,793.50 Fund 403 Capital Projects Fund
2,920.77 Fund 581 Park Twp Airport

110,567.80 Fund 591 Water Fund

Fund Totals:

684,879.88 



PARK TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT
Activity for September 2016

Monthly Summary for Septermber 2016

Fire 0 Burning Permits Issued: 69

Fire Alarm 3 Calls For: ST#1 8

Hazmat 3 Calls For: ST#2 21

Medical 12 Total Number of Calls: 29

Rescue 3 Total Dollar Loss From Fire: $0
Electric 4

Assist 1
Other 3

MONTH DATE STATION INCIDENT # INCIDENT DESCRIPTION INCIDENT TYPE LOCATION ACTION TAKEN $ LOSS FROM FIRE

SEPT 9/2/2016 ST#2 211 Dispatch Error Other 15421 Oak Ridge Dr. Spring Lake Dispatch Issued to Park in Error $0

SEPT 9/2/2016 ST#2 212 PI Accident Rescue New Holland & Butternut Extricated Patient, Assist AMR $0

SEPT 9/3/2016 ST#1 213 CO Alarm Hazmat 1966 South Shore Dr. Investigated $0

SEPT 9/3/2016 ST#2 214 Aircraft Crash Rescue 1286 Ottawa Beach Road Assist OCS $0

SEPT 9/3/2016 ST#1 215 Medical Medical 2223 South Shore Dr. Medical $0

SEPT 9/4/2016 ST#1 216 Medical Medical 2223 South Shore Dr. Medical $0

SEPT 9/5/2016 ST#1 217 Assist Other Dept Assist 1110 Lincoln Ave. Assist HCFD $0

SEPT 9/5/2016 ST#2 218 Assist AMR Medical 16683 Ashley Lane Medical Assist AMR $0

SEPT 9/6/2016 ST#2 219 PI Accident Rescue 3475 Butternut Dr. Patient Care $0

SEPT 9/9/2016 ST#2 220 Assist AMR Medical 3600 152nd Ave. Medical Assist AMR $0

SEPT 9/9/2016 ST#2 221 Medical Medical 160 Woodwind Dr. Medical $0

SEPT 9/10/2016 ST#2 222 Lines Down w/ Fire Electric Idlewood & Lakeshore Dr. Secure Scene & Assist Consumers $0

SEPT 9/10/2016 ST#2 223 Lines Down w/ Fire Electric Eagle Dr. & Eagle Ln. Secure Scene & Assist Consumers $0

SEPT 9/10/2016 ST#1 224 CO Alarm Hazmat 1967 South Shore Dr. False Alarm $0

SEPT 9/11/2016 ST#2 225 Disregarded Medical 15793 James St. AMR on Scene, Disregarded $0

SEPT 9/11/2016 ST#2 226 Spill Hazmat New Holland & Butternut Cleaned Spill $0

SEPT 9/11/2016 ST#2 227 Assist AMR Medical 2443 Lake Michigan Ave. Medical Assist AMR $0

SEPT 9/11/2016 ST#2 228 Assist AMR Medical 2287 Black Lake Walk Medical Assist AMR $0

SEPT 9/20/2016 ST#1 229 Medical Medical 596 Old Macatawa Ct Medical $0

SEPT 9/20/2016 ST#2 230 Disregarded Medical 359 Sandcastle Dr. Disregarded $0

SEPT 9/21/2016 ST#2 231 Lines Down Electric 3014 Jamesway Ave. Extinguished $0

SEPT 9/21/2016 ST#2 232 Lines Down Electric 16326 Greenly Investigated, Standby $0

SEPT 9/21/2016 ST#1 233 False Alarm Fire Alarm 670 Old Orchard Investigated $0

SEPT 9/26/2016 ST#2 234 Medical Medical 390 Big Bay Drive Medical $0

SEPT 9/28/2016 ST#2 235 Smoke Investigation Other 398 Pine St. Investigated $0

SEPT 9/28/2016 ST#1 235 Smoke Investigation Other 398 Pine St. Investigated $0

SEPT 9/28/2016 ST#2 236 False Alarm Fire Alarm 987 Post Ave. Investigated $0

SEPT 9/29/2016 ST#2 237 Assist AMR Medical 348 Timberlake West Medical Assist AMR $0

SEPT 9/30/2016 ST#2 238 False Alarm Fire Alarm 794 Spyglass Hill Investigated $0

Fire
0%

Fire Alarm
10%

Hazmat
4%

Medical
42%

Rescue
10%

Electric
14%

Assist
4%

Other
10%

Incident Type



PARK TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT
2016 ANNUAL ACTIVITY SUMMARY

Total Burning Permits Issued: 590
Total Number of Calls: 255
Total Dollar Loss From Fire: $586,600

Total Calls Per Month

ST#1 ST#2
JAN #VALUE! #VALUE! Fire #VALUE!
FEB #VALUE! #VALUE! Fire Alarm #VALUE!
MAR #VALUE! #VALUE! Hazmat #VALUE!
APR #VALUE! #VALUE! Medical #VALUE!
MAY #VALUE! #VALUE! Rescue #VALUE!
JUN #VALUE! #VALUE! Electric #VALUE!
JUL #VALUE! #VALUE! Assist #VALUE!
AUG #VALUE! #VALUE! Other #VALUE!
SEP #VALUE! #VALUE!
OCT #VALUE! #VALUE!
NOV #VALUE! #VALUE!
DEC #VALUE! #VALUE!

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
Station 2 20 19 9 6 26 29 36 19 21 0 0 0
Station 1 12 3 5 5 6 9 13 9 8 0 0 0

12

3 5 5 6
9

13
9 8

0 0 0

20

19
9

6

26

29

36

19 21

0 0 00

10

20

30

40

50

60

To
ta

l C
al

ls

Park Township Fire Department Calls Per Month 2016
Fire
11%

Fire Alarm
24%

Hazmat
6%

Medical
20%

Rescue
16%

Electric
6%

Assist
4%

Other
13%

Incident Type



Date:  October 13, 2016 

 
To:  Park Township Board 
 

RE:  Agenda Item 8.a.:  Health Insurance Renewal for Township Employees  

Information:  The December 1, 2016 renewal of the Township Employee Health Care 
contract has been received by Human Resources.  It should be noted that premiums 
appear to be increasing by 5-20% around the state for local governments.  In a group of 
13 employees, our options are very limited.    Details of our plan are shown below: 
 
 

 
 
 
 



Item 8. a. continued -  
 
The premium will increase by 8.24% over the current year ($17,682.12 increase).  The 
Township’s share will come to $215,600.13 with the employees paying $16,684.21 (8.5%) 
in premiums. The Township share includes the HSA contribution at 75% of the employee 
deductible ($2,000 single; $4,000 double and family). 
 
Manager’s Recommendation:  Approve the insurance contract starting December 1, 2016 
for one year.  Direct the Human Resources Director to provide details of other plans for 
the 2017-18 contract in August of 2017 in order to provide a smooth transition to a less 
expensive plan, should a change be necessary. 

 



October 13, 2016 
 
To:  Park Township Board 
 
RE:  Agenda Item 8.b.:  Winstrom Park – Disc Golf Erosion Update 
 
Information:  At the September 8, 2016 Board Meeting, the Manager was instructed to hire 
an engineering or other qualified firm, have an assessment of the Disc Golf Course in the 
Winstrom Park completed, create a mitigation plan, then perform work to resolve the 
erosion issues at the course.  Up to $10,000 was authorized for this work.  A report back 
to the Board would include a request for additional funds for this project, if necessary. 
 
 
Manager’s Recommendation:  After consulting with two engineering firms and two disc 
golf professionals, Prein and Newhof was asked to take a close look at the course and 
create a plan of action to mitigate the erosion issues there.  They have created a written 
report (attached) of the issues along with the fixes required.  These are temporary repairs, 
as they have recommended that the course be entirely revamped in a similar fashion to 
that recommended by M. C. Smith last year. 
 
The engineering portion of this project is $2,900.  Prein and Newhof are working with local 
contractors to bid on the project; they expect to complete all repairs without exceeding the 
$10,000 allotted (including engineering fees).  It is expected that a contractor will be 
contracted and able to start work prior to the October 13th Board Meeting.  A completion 
date of November 15th is anticipated.  
 

 
















	101316-board-agenda
	Item 5.a - Approval of September 8, 2016 Minutes
	Item 5.b - September Balance Sheet
	Item 5.b - September Revenues and Expenditure Report
	Item 5.b - Investments
	Item 5.c - Building-Zoning Report
	Item 5.c - Code Compliance Report 2016
	Sheet1

	Item 5.d - Payment of Bills
	Item 6.a - September Fire Department Report
	September

	Item 6.a -Year-to-Date Fire Department Report
	YTD Summary

	Item 8.a - Health Insurance Renewal
	Item 8.b - Winstrom Park Disc Golf Erosion
	Item 8.b - Proposal for Winstrom Park Disc Golf Area Restoration Plan



